T MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR AND NONMAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES

1909 PA 106, as amended. authorizes this form being MCL 460.551 et seq.; and 1969 PA
306, as amended, being MICL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this form is mandatory. Failure to
complete and submit this form will place you in violation of the Acts.

Report submitted for year ending: po.omber 31 2004

Present legal name of respondent:
Edison Sault Eflectric Company

Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal name:

Address of principal place of business:

725 East Portage Avenue, Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783

Utility representative to whom inquiries regarding this report may be directed:

Name Robert J. Malaski Title ASst. Vice-Pres. Finance

725 E. Portage Avenue

Address

City Sault Ste. Marie State MI Zip Code 49783

Telephone. Including Area Code (906) 632-5172

If the utility name has been changed during the past year: ‘

Prior Name ‘

Date of Change

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ ] will be forwarded to the Commission

on or about , 20 .

Annual reports to stockholders:
[ ]are published. [X ] are not published.

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission at
(517) 241-61750r forward correspondence to:

Commission Operation Division
Market Monitoring & Enforcement Section
6345 Mercantile Way
P.O. Box 30221
Lansing, M1 48909

MPSC FORM P-521 {1-03)

.




MPSC FORM P-521

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS (Major and Nonmajor)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company December 31, 2004

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)

725 East Portage Avenue, Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Robert J. Malaski Assistant Vice-President Finance

07 Address of Contract Person (Street, City, St., Zip)
725 East Portage Avenue, Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area |09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
(906) 632-5172 (1) [X] An Original 04/30/05
(2) [ ] A Resubmission
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the
best of his/her knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the
accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business
and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein
during the period from and including January 1 and including the December 31 of the year of the
report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Robert J. Malaski W ZZ Z i (Mo, Da, Yr)
02 Title j 4/30/2005
Assistant Vice-President Finance Robert. Malaski

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 1



Name of Respondent T1his Re, %rt ICS) ol [ﬁte [o)f R$port Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company EZ; DAnRe:L?tI::ission 2)4102‘5123(‘)050 End of _M

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
" "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) ()
1 | General Information 101
2| Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
7 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8 | Statement of Income for the Year 114117
9 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
12 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
15 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Piant Leased to Others 213
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
20 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
21 | Materials and Supplies 227
22| Allowances 228-229
23 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230
24 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
25| Other Regulatory Assets 232
26 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
27 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
28 | Capital Stock 250-251
29 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
30 | Capital Stock Expense 254
31| Long-Term Debit 256-257
32 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
33| Taxes Accrued. Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
34 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
35 | Other Deferred Credits 269
36 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2



Name of Respondent T1his Rep%ﬂ IS o Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company Ez; %AnReggl:::ission g‘:;’z-s?;(-)ost) End of ﬂ

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms “none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
" "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (©)
37 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
39| Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
40 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
41| Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
42 | Sales for Resale 310-311
43 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
44 | Purchased Power 326-327
45 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
46 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
47 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
48 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
49 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
50 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
51| Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
52 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
53| Purchases and Sales of Ancillary Services 398
54 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
55 | Electric Energy Account 401
56 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
57 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
58 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407
59 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409
60 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411
61 | Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
62 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425
63 | Substations 426-427
64 | Footnote Data 450
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
|:] Four copies will be submitted
|:] No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 3



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company (1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) O A Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of 2004/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Robert J. Malaski, Assistant Vice President - Finance
Edison Sault Electric Company

725 East Portage Avenue

Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Michigan January 1892

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric - Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) X No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company (1) XI An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ A Resubmission 04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report

End of 2004/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s). state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wisconsin Energy Corporation
231 W. Michigan, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 102




Name of Responden® T1his Re Zrt I(s) - Dw?te Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
) . n Origina o.Da. Yr
Edison Sault Electric Company EZ; D A ResSbmission 84/25/2005) End of __ZM
OFFICERS

1. Report below the name. title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit. division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Title Name of Officer Salary
No for Year
) (a) (b) (c)

Details or: file in Controller's Office
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Name of Respondent T1his Re grt IS | I?Uz'ne Bf Report Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr 7
Edison Sault Electric Company 52; o Resgbmission 5)4 /25/2005) End of 2004/Q4
DIRECTORS

1. Report beiow the information called for corcerning each director of the respondent who held ofice at any time during the year. Include in column (2}, abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Execufive Commitiee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Lme
No.

Name (anzj ;l'itle) of Director
a

Principal BJ(sBi)ness Address

Gale E. Klappa

231 W. Michigan

Milwaukee, WI 53201

Donald Sawruk

725 E. Portage Avenue

Sault Ste. Marie, Ml 49783

Charles R. Cole

231 W. Michigan

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Milwaukee, WI 53201

9

10 | Frederick D. Kuester

231 W. Michigan

11

Mitwaukee. WI 53201

12

13 | Roman A. Draba

231 W. Michigan

14

Mitwaukee, WI 53201

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company (1) [X] An Original Endof  2004/Q4
2) O A Resubmission 04/25/2005 -

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicabte. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a bnief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved))

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and fumnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary. or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/25/2005 2004/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Please see Zoctrotes to pages 122-123.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company (1) [XI An Original (Mo. Da, Y1)
(2) [J A Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of 2004/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

i GTILITY PLANT SR T
2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 81,730,876 79,769,017
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 666.488 88,738
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 82,397,364 79.857.755
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 40,151,973 37.556.501
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Tota! of line 4 less 5) 42,245,391 42.301.254
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref.. Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) o] 0
] Nuclear Fuel Assembiies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 [ Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 42,245,391 42,301,254
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS g :
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 69,183 76,357 |
19 |(Less) Accumn. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 14.010 11,670
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
22 [ (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 [ Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 22,989,704 19.066.428
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 1,800 1.800
29 [ Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 | Long-Temm Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 [Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 [ TOTAL Other Property and investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 23,046,677 19,132,915
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS '
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only} (130) 0 0
35 |Cash (131) 338,066 623,806
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
37 | Working Fund (135) 1,850 1,850
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivabile (142) 3,418,096 3,600,863
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 541.989 869,146
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 32.000 32,000
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 4,123 44 461
45 Fuel Stock (151) 227 12,494 14.972
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 o] 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 731,140 519,164
49 [ Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156} 227 0 0
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 110




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) 1 A Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of 2004/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSjContinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@ {b) () (d)

53 |{Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 64,303 22,285
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) o] 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 244.993 207,282
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 0 0
60 [Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 1.236.799 1,234.615
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 6,561,853 7,106,444
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 [ Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 0 0
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 6.210.013 671.613
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 0 0
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 1,121,530 1,251,137
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt {189) 0 0
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 1.485,169 1.984.653
83 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 8.816,712 3,907,403
85 | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 80,670.633 72,448,016
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company (1) k] An Original (mo, da. yr)
(2) ] A Rresubmission 04/25/2005 end of 2004/C4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (©) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued {201) 250-251 702,529 702,629
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 1,720,498 1.720.498
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 8,740,477 8,708,843
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock {212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 0 0
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 25,615.424] 22,791.355
12 | Unapprepriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 444,850 444 850
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 [ Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 0 -1,967,000
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 36,334,178 31.511.475
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 2£6-257 0 0
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 13,500,0C0 14.5G0,000
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 775,000 2,106,000
22 [ Unamortized Premium on LLong-Term Debt (225} 0 0
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 0 0
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 14,275,000 16,606,000
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 75,000
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 65,557 56,964
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges [ 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 0 0
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 65,557 131,964
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 1,331.000 232,000
38 | Accounts Payakle (232) 1,286,030 1.353,233
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 3,400,000 2,300,000
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 1.615,664 1,777,601
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 258.088 160,266
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 328,850 -231,189
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 1,690 1,099
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) [ 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company (1) ] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) O A Rresubmission 04/25/2005 end of 2004/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. - Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
() (b) (©) (d)

46 | Matured Interest (240) o 0
47 [ Tax Collections Payable (241) 0 7.832
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 436.180 331,346
49 | Obligations Under Capita! Leases-Current (243) 0 0
50 [ Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) ¢ Q
53 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 8,657,502 5,932,188
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advarices for Construction (252) 683,315 735,439
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 349,225 412.149
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 8,520,450 8.205,969
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 44 103 164,103
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0
62 [ Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 323,592 342,295
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 11,417,711 8,406.434
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 21,338,396 18,266,389
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 80,670,633 72,448,016
FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 113

S — S s |




Name of Respondent T1his Re %n ICS) ol E')élte Bf Report Year/Period of Report
. . rigina .Da.Y
Edison Sault Electric Company 22; DAnReslgl')mission 84225/28005” End of 2004/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1. Enter in column (e) operations for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the operations for the same three month period for the prior
year.

2. Report in Column (g) year to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the year to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k)
the year to date amounts for the other utility function for the current quarter/year.

3. Report in Column (h) year to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the year to date amounts for gas utility, and in (I)
the year to date amounts for the other utility function for the previous quarterfyear.

4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Curment Year to Prior Year o Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterdy Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) i @ | |
1 |UTILITY OPERATING INCOME } P . 1 T
2 | Operating Revenues {400} 300-301 _—
3 | Operating Expenses | . ) ) _______,_._____ ek
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 32,256,220 30,779,297
5 [ Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 2,312,813 1,945,637
6 | Depreciation Expense (403} 338-337 2,665,039 2,591,020
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs {403.1) 336-337
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utiiity Piant (404-405) 336-337 41 411
9| Amort. of Utility Plent Acg. Ad]. (406) 336-337

10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Cosis {407)
11 [ Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)

12 | Regulatory Debits {407.3)

13 {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)

14 | Taxes Cther Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-253 1,541,184 1.470.513
15| Income Taxes - Federal (408.1) 262-253 303.714 -70,050
16 - Other (408.1) 262-253 52,045 72,455
17 | Provision for Defer-ed Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 1,798,894 2,804,533
18 | {Less) Provision for Defesred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272217 850,653 967,154
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 258 -38.239 -39,554

20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)

21 [ Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7}

22 | [Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)

24| Accretion Expense (411.10)

25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 40,041,428 38.587,308
26 | Net Uti Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carmry to Pg117 line 27 3,555,011 3,796,128
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 114
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company g; DQ"R(Z;'SE:::SSm é“:fés?;dc;r) End of 2004/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current3 Months | Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) {0
27 | Net Utility Operating Income {Carried forward from page 114) 3,555,011 3,796,128
28 | Other income and Deductions
29 | Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (4151 55
32| {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) -25
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations {(417)
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonufility Operations (417.1)
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income {418}
36 | Equity in Eamnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 3,202 62,721
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421} 3,760,791 3,169,923
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
41 ) TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 3,764,018 3,232,709
42 | Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscefianeous Amortization (425) 340 2340 2.334
45| Donations (426.1) 340 79,686 35,845
46| Life Insurance (426.2) 08,317 112,763
47| Penalties (426.3)
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Poiiticei & Related Acfivities (425.4)
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 11,793 30,216
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thry 49) 4,298 181,158
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {408.2) 262-263 -12.200 5,300
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 -243.239 -395,561
54 | Income Taxes-Other (408.2) 262-263
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-217 1523.221 1,498,166
56 | (Less} Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272-277 51,394 58,817
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) -24,885 24,682
58| !Less) Invesiment Tax Credits {420)
59| TOTAL Taxes on Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 1,191,703 1,013,806
60 | Net Other income and Deductions (Tota! of fings 41, 53, 58) 2,576,613 2,037,745
61 [ Interest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 174,305 194,24+

63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense {428}

64 | Amortization of Lcss on Reaquired Debt {428.1)

65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)

66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)

67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Comparies (430) 340 1,116.310 1,145,354
68 | Other Interest Expense (431} 340 16.640 15,699
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)

70 | Net Interest Charges {Total of fines 62 thru 6¢) 1,307,555 1,355,294
71 | Income Befcre Exzraordinary items (Total of fines 27, 69 and 7Cj 4,824,069 4,477,579

72 | Extraordinary ltems

73 | Extraordinary Income (434}

74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

75 | Net Extraordinary ltems (Total of line 73 less line 74}

76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263

77 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (lin2 75 less line 76)

78 | Net Income (Totzl of line 71 and 77} 4,824,069 4,477,579
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 117



Name of Respondent T1his Report IS o Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company 22; DﬁnRe;'Sg:issi o 8“225?;6(;') Endof ___ 2004/Q4
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433. 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.
Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item ccount Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) © (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period 22,791,355 20,313,776
2} Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
8
9] TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits io Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from Income {Account 433 less Account 418.1) 4,824,069 4477579
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
25
26
27
28
28| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30} Dividends Declared-Common Stock {(Account 438)
31 -2,000,000 { 2,000,000)
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -2,000,000 ( 2.000,000)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38} Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15.16,22.29,36,37) 25,615,424 22,761,355
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 118
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Name of Respondent T1his Re oArt ICS) ol [,)vz?te 81‘ R$por1 Year/Period of Report
. . rigina 0, Da, f
Edison Sautlt Electric Company 52; DAnReSSbmission 84/25/2300;) End of _20_@:

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earmings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservatiorn or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Item IAccount Affected Balance Balance
No. (@) (b) (c) (d)
39
40
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48] TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 25,615,424 22,761,355
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account | | ; 1 :

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit} (Account 418.1)

51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company 8; D:che);lL?tlJﬁi'ssion 3?2‘5?236(?5{) Endof _ 2004/Q4
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{1} Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term dett; (c) Include commercial paper; and (c) Identify separately such ilems as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
(2} Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash anc Cash
Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3} Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses periaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financiais the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
{4} Investing Activities: Inciude at Other (line 31} net cash outflow to acguire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Nozes ¢
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the doltar amount of leases capitalizec per the USofA Gereral Instruction 20: instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) {b) (€)
1 [Net Cash Flow irom Operating Activities:
2 |[Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 4,824,069 4,477,579
3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 2,751,072 2.652.852
5 [Amortization of
6| Utility Plant and Non-Utiiity Plant 2,751 2.745
7
8 [Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 3,492,058 4,346,978
9 |[Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -62,924 -64,236
10 [Net (Iincrease) Decrease in Receivables 548.078 -591,919
11 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -251.516 180,729
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 526.314 -3,380,289
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -5,538,400 345,600
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -120,000 -120,000
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 |{Other: Net (Increase) Decrease in Prepayments -37,711 -91,582
19| Net (Increase) Decrease in Misc. Deferred Debits/Credits 444 089 -1.506,358
20| Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Non-Current Liabilities -66,407 16,833
21| Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Investments/Special Funds -698,573 -723.349
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 5,812,900 5.545.583
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -2,695,521 -3,014,000
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 |Other: Customer Advances -52.125 23,573
32| Net (Increase) Decrease in Non-Utility Property 7175
33| Net (Increase) Decrease in Equity Invest-American Transmission Co. -3.224.703
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33) -5,965,274 -2,990,427
35
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120




Name of Respondent 2'1h)is Re %n ICS) inal ?ﬁte Bf R$por1
. . n Origina o, Da, Yr)
Edison Sauit Electric Company (2) [JA Resubmission 04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) ldentify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles. elc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Noles to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounis on the Balance Sheet

(3} Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing ard financing activities should be reported

in those activites. Show in the Notes 1o the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income laxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of asse's acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the piant cost.

Line
No.

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)

(a)

Current Year to Date
Quarter/Year

(b)

Previous Year to Date
Quarter/Year
(c)

46

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Collections on Loans

48

49

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50

Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53

Other (provide details in footnote):

54

55

56

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

[ 5965274

58

59

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60

Proceeds from Issuance of:

61

Long-Term Debt (b)

kol sl

62

Preferred Stock

63

Commpon Stock

64

Other (provide details in footnote):

65

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

67

Other: Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Paid-In Capital

1,998.634

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

1,998,634

71

72

Payments for Retirement of:

73

Long-term Debt (b)

~232,000

-632,000

74

Preferred Stock

75

Common Stock

76

Other: Advances from Associated Companies

-1,000,000

-1.000,000

77

78

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢)

1,100,000

1.300.000

79

80

Dividends on Preferred Stock

81

Dividends on Common Stock

-2,000,000

82

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83

(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

-133,366

-2,000,000

-2,232,000

84

85

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

-285,740

88

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

89

90

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

323156 323,156
[Eim
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company (1) [X] An Original Endof  2004/Q4
2) 1A Resubmission 04/25/2005 E—

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a matenal amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts: capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements: and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/25/2C05 2004/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE A — ORGANIZATION

Edison Sault Electric Company (“Edison Sault”) is a separate utility subsidiary of Wisconsin Energy
Corporation ("“WEC") engaged in the generation, purchase, and sale of electric energy in the Eastern Upper
Peninsula of Michigan. Customer receivables, electric sales, and resale revenues arise from operations of
Edison Sault.

NOTE B — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting records of Edison Sault are maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts
prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC") and the Michigan Public Service
Commission (“MPSC.”)

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements
of the FERC as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and accounting releases, which differs from
generally accepted accounting principles (*‘GAAP"). As required by FERC, Edison Sault classifies certain
items in its Form 1 Comparative Balance Sheet (primarily the components of accumulated deferred income
taxes, maturities of long-term debt, deferred debits, and deferred credits) in a manner different than that
required by GAAP.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of certain assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Edison Sauit is included in WEC’s consolidated Federal income tax return. As such, WEC allocates Federal
current tax expense or credits to Edison Sault based on its separate tax computation.

Inventory

Inventory values are maintained on an average cost basis.

Associated Companies

Managerial, financial. accounting, legal, data processing, and other services may be rendered between Edison
Sault and associated companies. We buy and sell electric energy from an affiliated utility, Wisconsin Electric
Power Company. In 2004, we purchased and sold electric energy in the amount of $15.3 million and
$102,000, respectively. At December 31, 2004, Edison Sault owed a net accounts payable of $1.6 million to
associated companies for services rendered.

Other Investments

Edison Sault has approximately a 5% interest in American Transmission Company ("ATC"), a regional
transmission company established in 2000 under Wisconsin legislation. During 2004 and 2003, Edison Sauit
paid ATC approximately $3.4 million and $1.9 million, respectively, for transmission services. Edison Sault
also provides a variety of operational, maintenance, and project management work for ATC, which ATC
reimburses to Edison Sault at cost. In 2004, Edison Sault received approximately $937,000 from ATC for

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 1231




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Edison Sault Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/25/2005 2004/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

services rendered. At December 31, 2004, Edison Sault owed a net accounts payable of $200,263 to ATC.
Edison Sault made capital contributions to ATC of approximately $3.3 million in 2004.

Utility Regulation

Edison Sauit accounts for the effects of regulation under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") 71, "Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." As a result, the actions of regulators
affect when revenues, expenses, assets, and liabilities are recognized.

In accordance with SFAS 71, Edison Sault capitalizes as deferred regulatory assets costs which are expected
to be recovered in future utility rates. Edison Sault also records as deferred regulatory liabilities costs which
are to be paid in the future. These consist primarily of amounts related to the adoption of SFAS 109,
"Accounting for Income Taxes" and an environmental matter.

The following regulatory assets (liabilities) were reflected in the Balance Sheet as of December 31:

(Thousands of Dollars}) 2004 2003

FAS 109 Regulatory Assets S 154 $ 262
FAS 109 Regulatory Liability (44) (164)
FAS 109 Net Regulatory Asset $ 110 § 98
Environmental Matter Regulatory Asset 172 409
Pension Regulatory Asset 5884 -
Total Net Regulatory Asset $6,166 $ 507

Edison Sauit recorded a minimum pension liability to reflect the funded status of the pension plan. We have
concluded that the unrecognized pension costs resuiting from the recognition of the minimum pension liability

qualify as a regulatory asset.
There are no future obligations related to the Environmental Matter Regulatory Asset.

Restructuring in Michigan: In June 2000, the Governor of the state of Michigan signed the “Customer
Choice and Electric Reliability Act” into law, empowering the MPSC to implement electric retail access in
Michigan. In effect, the new law provides that all Michigan retail customers of investor-owned utilities have the
ability to choose their electric power producer after January 1, 2002. The Michigan Retail Access law was
characterized by former Michigan Governor Engler as “Choice for those who want it and protection for those

who need it.”

As of January 1, 2002, Michigan retail customers of Edison Sauit were allowed to remain with their regulated
utility at regulated rates or choose an alternative electric supplier to provide power supply service. Edison
Sault plans to maintain its generation capacity and distribution assets and provide regulated service as it has
in the past. Edison Sault expects to continue providing distribution and customer service functions regardless

of the customer’s power supplier.

Customer switching to alternative suppliers within Edison Sault's service territory has not occurred. There has
been minimal alternate supplier activity, reflecting the small market area, the company’s competitive regulated
power supply prices, and a lack of interest in general of the Upper Peninsula of Michigan as a market for
alternative electric suppliers.
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(1) X An Original {Mo. Da, YT)
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Rates and Regulatory Matters

In September 1995, the MPSC approved Edison Sault’s application to implement price cap regulation for its
electric customers in the State of Michigan, capping base rates at existing levels, rolling its existing fuel cost
adjustment procedure or Power Supply Cost Recovery (‘PSCR") factor into base rates and suspending its
existing PSCR clause. Edison Sault is required to give thirty days notice for rate decreases. The order
authorizing Edison Sault’s price cap represents a temporary experimental regulatory mechanism and allows
Edison Sault to file an application seeking an increase in rates under extraordinary circumstances. In
September 2001, Edison Sault submitted an application to reinstate its PSCR clause in January 2002 and to
incorporate therein 2002 incremental ATC charges and certain miscellaneous costs. In April 2002, the MPSC
issued orders authorizing Edison Sauit to re-implement its PSCR clause, beginning May 1, 2002. PSCR
revenues and costs are subject to true-up hearings.

Edison Sault continually reviews the applicability of accounting under SFAS 71. Based on a current evaluation
of factors affecting the applicability of SFAS 71, Edison Sault has determined that it is currently appropriate to
continue accounting according to SFAS 71.

In the event Edison Sault was to stop accounting under SFAS 71, the accounting impact would be an
extraordinary after-tax non-cash charge to earnings in an amount represented largely by any unamortized net
regulatory assets.

New Accounting Pronouncements

Share Based Compensation: In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (SFAS 123R), which amended SFAS 123, Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation. This statement supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees. SFAS 123R addresses the accounting for share-based payment transactions with
employees and other third parties, eliminates the ability to account for share-based compensation transactions
using APB 25 and requires that the compensation costs relating to such transactions be recognized in the
consolidated income statement. We are currently evaluating the provisions of SFAS 123R and expect to
adopt it on January 1, 2006.

Revenues

Edison Sault records revenue monthly, as bilied, on the basis of meter readings throughout the month and
includes an estimate of unbilled revenue relative to power consumed from the meter reading date to the end of
the month in the current month's revenue. Edison Sault's Statement of Financial Position includes an
estimated amount for revenues accrued but not billed as of year-end.

Beginning in May 2002, certain of Edison Sault's electric sales became subject to a PSCR clause which
permits Edison Sault to pass on to its customers any increases or decreases in the cost of purchased power
and fuel used to generate electricity. Edison Sault records monthly an estimate of revenues expected to be
collected or refunded to customers as a result of the PSCR clause. Such estimates are revised as actual
costs become available. The PSCR process is subject to the jurisdiction of the MPSC.

Our two largest customers accounted for approximately 30% of total revenues in 2004.

Edison Sault continually reviews its customers’ credit-worthiness and requests deposits or refunds deposits
based on that review.
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Utility Plant—Electric

Utility plant is stated at original cost, including engineering, material, labor, supervision, other related items,
and an allowance for funds used during construction.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, while replacements and betterments are
capitalized. Upon the sale or retirement of an asset, the original cost of the property retired, plus the cost of
removal, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Edison Sault depreciates the original cost of property over its estimated useful life by the straight-line method
at composite rates approved by the MPSC. The composite rate was approximately 3.4% for the years
presented.

The regulated operations of Edison Saulit collect removal costs in rates for certain assets that do not have

associated legal asset retirement obligations. As of December 31, 2004, Edison Sault estimated that it has
approximately $8.1 million of such regulatory liabilities recorded in Accumulated Depreciation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Edison Sault considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to
be cash equivalents.
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NOTE C - LONG-TERM DEBT/BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS

At December 31, 2004, the maturities through 2008 and thereafter for the aggregate amount of long-term debt
outstanding were:

(thousands of dollars)

2005 $2.331
2006 1,151
2007 1,281
2008 1,343
2009 1,000
Thereafter 9,500

Total $16,606

Edison Sault has in place an unsecured intercompany note from WEC with sinking fund and interest payments
payable on a quarterly basis. The interest rate is 6.9%. The note matures in April 2012, at which time the
balance of the remaining principal amount is payable to WEC. At December 31, 2004, Edison Sault has notes
payable to WEC in the amount of $14,500,000. Edison Sault may, at its option, prepay in whole or in part the
unpaid balance of the note.

Edison Sauit has authority from FERC to issue up to $50 million in long-term and short-term obligations.
Edison Sault also has authority to issue short-term thrift notes to Michigan residents. These notes mature one
year from the date of issue, with interest at 2.5% to 3.0% below the New York prime rate, depending on the
amount of the note. There were no short-term thrift notes outstanding at December 31, 2004, and

December 31, 2003.

, 2004 2003
(Thousands of Dollars)
Unsecured Notes 7.00% - 8.00% due 2005 — 2008 $ 2,106 $ 2,338

NOTE D - LEASES AND PURCHASED POWER AGREEMENTS

Edison Sault's primary source of generation is its 30-megawatt hydroelectric generating plant located on the
St. Marys River in Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan. The water for this facility is leased under a contract with the
United States Corps of Engineers with tenure to December 31, 2050. However, the Secretary of the Army has
the right to terminate the contract subsequent to December 2025 by providing at least a five-year termination
notice. No such notice can be given prior to December 31, 2020. Edison Sault pays for all water taken from
the St. Marys River at predetermined rates with a minimum annual payment of $100,000. Annual rentals
under this contract were $910,000 in 2004 and $793,000 in 2003. The total flow of water taken out of Lake
Superior, which in effect is the flow of water in the St. Marys River, is under the direction and control of the
International Joint Commission, created by the Boundary Water Treaty of 1909 between the United States and
Great Britain. now represented by Canada.
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The International Joint Commission places limitations on the flow of water from Lake Superior that
limits Edison Sault's amount of hydroelectric generation. Water elevation levels on Lake Superior
have been below normal levels during the years 1998 through 2004, resulting in increased water
release. During any limited flow months, it is necessary for Edison Sault to purchase additional
power from other sources or increase the use of Edison Sauit's diesel generation. Water elevation
levels on Lake Superior in 2004 returned closer to their long-term averages, resulting in more water
being available for hydroelectric operations.

Hydroelectric generation is also purchased by Edison Sault under contract from the United States Corps of
Engineers’ hydroelectric generating plant located within the Soo Locks complex on the St. Marys River in
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan. This 17-megawatt contract has tenure to November 1, 2040, and cannot be
terminated by the United States government prior to November 1, 2030. Payments under the contract are
scheduled to be $1,323,000 annually, with modifications to such payments for power outages and the cost of
designated repairs in excess of the federal share of such costs. Annual payments are subject to
re-negotiation every five years, with the current terms having been implemented in November 2001.

Edison Sault purchases power from Consumers Energy Company under a wholesale power sales agreement
that, with five year's notice, expires in 2020, or 2010 under an early termination provision. Under this
agreement, Edison Sault purchased 20 megawatts of capacity in 2004 and 2003. Edison Sault can take up to
20 megawatts of energy per hour, at its option, and pays an energy charge for actual energy flow. The cost of
power purchased from Consumers Energy totaled $5,479,739 in 2004 and $5,185,410 in 2003. Rates under
the agreement were renegotiated with annual increases in rates to become effective in 2003.

Commencing January 1, 1998, Edison Sault purchased 20 megawatts of firm power from We Energies ("WE")
under the terms of a ten-year agreement. Effective January 1, 2001, Edison Sault began purchasing
additional capacity and energy from WE under the terms of a Joint Operating Agreement (*JOA”). Under the
JOA, Edison Sault and WE each retain the rights to any generation and purchased power contracts that were
in place on July 1, 2000. Any additional capacity and energy needs of the two companies would be obtained
on a joint basis and the costs shared. The cost of power from WE was $15,337.651 in 2004 and $15,195,018
in 2003. Edison Sault also sold $102,000 of power to WE under the JOA during 2004 and $47,600 in 2003.

Edison Sault also leases certain office and computer equipment for which gross rentals were $48,100 in 2004
and $54,800 in 2003 under agreements that extend up to six years.
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NOTE E — INCOME TAXES

The Company follows the liability method in accounting for income taxes as prescribed by SFAS 109,
Accounting for Income Taxes. SFAS 109 requires the recording of deferred assets and liabilities to recognize
the expected future tax consequences of events that have been reflected in the Company’s financial
statements or tax returns and the adjustment of deferred tax balances to reflect tax rate changes. Tax credits
associated with regulated operations are deferred and amortized over the life of the assets.

The following summarizes the components of income tax expense:

2004 2003
(Thousands of Dollars)

Current tax expense 3 112.5 $ (394.4)
Deferred income taxes, net 2.420.1 3.278.0
Investment tax credit, net (62.9) (64.2)

Total Income Tax Expense S 2,469.7 $ 2,819.4
Total iIncome Taxes Paid (Received) S (491.5) $ 2,715.4

The provision for income taxes for each of the years ended December 31 differs from the amount of income
tax determined by applying the applicable U.S. statutory federal income tax rate to income before income
taxes as a result of the following items:

" 2004 " 2003
Effective Effective
Income Tax Expense Amount Tax Rate Amount Tax Rate
(Thousands of Dollars)
Expected tax at statutory
federal tax rates $2,552.8 35.0% $2.554.0 35.0%
State income taxes net of
federal benefit 33.8 0.5% 47 4 0.6%
Investment tax credit restored (62.9) (0.9%) (64.2) (0.9%)
Property related 18.5 0.3% 328.9 4.5%
Other, net (72.5) (1.0%) (46.4) (0.6%)
Total Income Tax Expense $2,469.7 33.9% $2,819.4 38.6%
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The components of Edison Sault’'s SFAS 109 deferred income taxes classified as net current assets and net

long-term liabilities at December 31 are as follows:

Current Assets (Liabilities)

Long-Term (Assets) Liabilities

Deferred income Taxes 72004 v 2003 T 2004 ¥ 2003
(Thousands of Dollars)
Property-owned and leased $ - S - S 5,339.0 S 4,802.2
Property-investment - - 4,733.1 3,200.5
EPA regulatory asset (60.0) (143.2) - -
Property taxes (244.3) (242 .4) - -
Pension - - 901.9 (592.3)
Employee benefit plans - - (1.089.0) (1,020.7)
Other 11.2 11.2 78.0 -
Total Deferred Income Taxes S (293.1) S (374.4) $ 9,963.0 S 6,389.7

NOTE F — PENSION PLAN AND OTHER BENEFITS

Edison Sauit and WEC provide defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans to employees.

The WEC Plan provides pension benefits to employees of WEC, Edison Sault, and other subsidiaries of WEC.

WEC allocates the service cost component of pension costs to participating companies based on labor dollars.

The assets, obligations, and the components of SFAS 87 pension costs other than service cost (including the
minimum pension liability) are allocated by WEC's actuary to each of the participating companies as if each
participating company had its own plan. A year-end measurement date is used for all pension and other

postretirement benefit plans.
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The disclosures below are based on an allocation of the amounts for the WEC Plan to Edison Sault. Also
disclosed below is the aggregate funded status of those pension and other postretirement benefit plans with

accumulated net benefit obligations in excess of plan assets.

Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits
2004 2003 2004 2003
(Thousands of Dollars)
Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit Obligation at January 1 S 16194 $ 16435 § 3807 § 3,399
Service Cost 253 344 30 38
Interest Cost 1.058 1.009 195 234
Plan Participants’ Contributions - - - 219
Plan Amendments - 317 - -
Actuarial Loss (Gain) 1,998 (910) (418) 346
Special Benefits - - 21 -
Benefits Paid (1.349) (1,001) (224) (429)
Benefit Obligation at December 31 S 18154 § 16,194 S 3411 & 3.807
Change in Plan Assets
Fair Value at January 1 S 9785 § 8.762 S - S -
Actual Return on Plan Assets 1,080 1,966 - -
Employer Contributions 4.061 57 203 210
Plan Participants’ Contribution - - - 219
Special Benefits - - 21 -
Benefits Paid (1,349) (1,001) (224) (429)
Fair Value at December 31 S 13577 § 9,784 S - S -
Funded Status of Plans
Funded Status at December 31 $ (4577) § (6.409) $ (3411) S (3.807)
Unrecognized
Net Actuarial Loss 5,924 4,247 1,203 1.677
Prior Service Cost 638 738 129 140
Net Transition (Asset) Obligation (6) (41) 388 437
Net Accrued Benefit Cost $ 1979 § (1465 $ (1.691) §& (1.553}
Amounts recognized in the statement
of financial position consist of:
Prepaid Benefit Cost S 2454 $ - s - S -
Accrued Benef't Cost (475) (1.465) (1.691) (1.553)
Additional Minimum Liability (6.522) (3.766) - -
Intangible Asse: 638 738 - -
Accumulated Other Compre-
hensive Income - 3.028 - -
Regulatory Assets 5,884 - - -
Net Amount Recognized at End of Year S 1979 § (1465 $ (1.691) $§ (1.553)
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.9




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

Edison Sault Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/25/2005 2004/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The components of net periodic pension and other postretirement benefit costs as well
as the weighted-average assumptions used in accounting for the plans include the following:

Other Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
2004 2003 2004 2003
(Thousands of Dollars)

Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Senice Cost S 254 § 344 § 30 $ 38
Interest Cost 1,058 1,009 195 234
Expected Return on Plan Assets (924) (910) - -
Amortization of
Transition (Asset) Obligation (34) (34) 49 49
Prior Senice Cost 100 100 11 11
Actuarial Loss 164 20 55 89
Net Periodic Benefit Cost $ 618 & 529 $ 340 S 420

Weighted-Average Assumptions
at December 31

Discount Rate 6.25 6.75 6.25 6.75
Expected Return on Plan Assets 9 9 9 9
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.5t 50 45t050 NA NA

Weighted-Average Assumptions
Used to Determine Benefit
Obligations at Dec. 31
Discount Rate 5.75% 6.25% 575% 6.25%

Rate of Compensation Increase 451050 45650 50 50

Included in the above table for pension benefits are costs related to the management and bargaining unit
pension plans and the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (*SERP”).

Edison Sault's management and bargaining unit employees are covered under WEC's pension plan, whose
assets, the majority of which are equity securities, are held by pension trusts. Other pension plan assets
include corporate and government bonds and real estate.

Edison Sault has an unfunded, nonqualified SERP that provides benefits which were integrated with its
Management Pension Plan.

Edison Sauit has an unfunded. nonqualified Directors’ Pension Plan that provides benefits to retired Directors
meeting certain age and service requirements. The accrued liability of the Plan, included in Edison Sault’s
Statement of Financial Position at December 31, 2004, and 2003 was $154,000 and $191,000, respectively.
The amount of expense recognized during 2004 and 2003 was $14,000 and $16,000, respectively, while
benefits paid were $51,000 for each year.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plans: Edison Sault accrues postretirement benefits (such as health care
benefits) during the years an employee provides services in accordance with SFAS 106.
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The assumed health care cost trend rate at December 31, 2004, was 10.0%. Assumed health care cost trend
rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for health care plans. A one-percentage-point change
in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Effect on
Postretirement Benefit Obligation $124.000 $(112,000)
Total of Service and Interest
Components 10,000 (9,000)

in December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (Act) was
signed into law. The Act introduced a prescription drug benefit program under Medicare as well as a federal
subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans. In the second quarter of 2004, the FASB issued Staff
Position (FSP) SFAS 106-2, Accounting and Disclosure Requirements related to the Medicare Prescription
Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.

In accordance with FSP 106-2, Edison Sault chose to recognize the effects of the Act retroactively effective
January 1, 2004, with the impacts calculated actuarially. The Act resulted in no change to Edison Sault's
benefit obligation and 2004 SFAS 106 expense. Assumptions used to develop this calculation include those
used in the determination of the annual SFAS 106 expense and also include expectations of how the federal
program will ultimately operate. In January 2005, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services released final
regulations to implement the new prescription drug benefit under Part D of Medicare. [t was determined that
the employer sponsored plans meet these regulations and that the previously determined actuarial
measurements are still accurate.

Plan Assets: In our opinion, current pension trust assets and amounts, which are expected to be contributed
to the trusts in the future, will be adequate to meet pension payment obligations to current and future retirees.
Our pension plans asset allocation at December 31, 2004, and 2003, and our target allocation for 2005, by
asset category. are as follows:

Percentage of Pension Plans

Target Allocation Assets at December 31
Asset Category 2005 2004 2003
Equity Securities 72% 73% 76%
Debt Securities 28% 27% 24%
Total 100% 100% 100%

Wisconsin Energy Corporation's common stock is not included in equity securities. Investment managers are
specifically prohibited from investing in our securities or any affiliate of ours except if part of a commingled
fund.

The target asset allocation was established by a Chairman-appointed Investment Trust Policy Committee,
which oversees investment matters related to all of our funded benefit plans. Asset allocation is monitored by
the Investment Trust Policy Committee.
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Cashflows:
Pension Other Post-
Employer Contributions Benefits retirement Benefits
(Thousands of Dollars)
2003 S 57 $210
2004 $4.061 $203
2005 (Expected) $ 57 $263

Of $57,000 expected to be contributed to fund pension benefits in 2005, none will be for our qualified plans
since there is no minimum required by law. Edison Sauit contributed $4.0 million to our qualified pension
plans during 2004. There was no contribution made during 2003 to the qualified pension plans.

The entire contribution to the other post-retirement benefit plans during 2004 was discretionary as the plans
are not subject to any minimum regulatory funding requirements.

The following table identifies our expected benefit payments over the next ten years:

Gross Other Post Expected Medicare

Year Pension Employment Benefits Part D Subsidy
(Thousands of Dollars)
2005 $1,297 $ 263 -0-
2006 $1,367 $ 268 -0-
2007 $1,367 $ 265 -0-
2008 $1,482 $ 256 -0-
2009 $1,579 $ 265 -0-
2010-2014 $8.376 31,429 -0-

Savings Plan: Edison Sault sponsors a defined contribution savings plan which allows employees to
contribute a portion of their pretax and/or after tax income in accordance with plan specified guidelines.
Edison Sault matches 50% of employee contributions up to 6% of the employee’s annual compensation.
Matching contributions charged to expense amounted to $134,000 and $136,000 during 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

NOTE G — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Thick ‘n Thin Lumber Company Lawsuit: On June 4, 2001, Edison Sault was served with a summons and
complaint filed by Michael Tassier and Katherine Tassier d/b/a Thick ‘N Thin Lumber Company in the Circuit
Court for Mackinac County, Michigan in which it is alleged that faulty electrical facilities caused an electrical
fire which caused damage to a lumber mill in the amount of approximately $500,000. Edison Sault's engineers
and consuitants, after investigation of the fire, are of the opinion that the electrical fire resulted from a problem
in the main electrical cabinet at the mill rather than a fault in Edison Sault's facilities. This lawsuit was settled
in September of 2004 for an insignificant amount.
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Oglebay Norton Bankruptcy: [n February 2004, Olgebay Norton Company filed for reorganization under
Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy laws for itself and all of its subsidiaries. Edison Sault supplies electric service
pursuant to special contracts to two quarries operated by Michigan Limestone Operations, a subsidiary of
Olgebay Norton included in the bankruptcy proceeding.

Edison Sault had unsecured claims of $122,000 included in the bankruptcy proceeding and as a result
increased its uncollectible accounts expense in 2004 to recognize the unsecured claims. Oglebay Norton
subsequently emerged from bankruptcy and Michigan Limestone paid Edison Sault's unsecured claims in full
in April of 2005.

St. Ignace Division Remediation Project: A decommissioned diesel generating site located at the St.
Ignace Division's service center is currently being remediated for diesel fuel. The Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (DEQ) is working with Edison Sault at the site. The cost of the remediation was
$118,000 in 2004. It is expected that the cost for remediation in 2005 will be approximately $25,000.
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2. Report in coiumns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

1. Report in columns {b).{c),{d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis. where appropriate.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Quarter/Year

0

Line ltem Unrealized Gains and Minimum f’ension Foreign Currency Other
No. Losses on Avail_a_ble- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
for-Sale Securities {net amount)
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
1] Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Quarter/Year 3,931,850
2| Preceding Quarter/Year Reclassification
from Account 219 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year Changes in Fair
Value ( 1.964,850)
4] Total (lines 2 and 3) ( 1,964,850)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year / Beginning of 1,967,000
6] Current Quarter/Year Reclassifications from
Account 219 to Net Income
7| Current Quarter/Year Changes in Fair Value ( 1,967,000)
8{ Total (lines 6 and 7) ( 1.967,000)
9| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
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Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 72) Income
Account 219
U] [(¢)] (h)
r 3,931,850 |
2
3 ( 1,964,850) ' ‘ 4
4 ( 1,964.850) 4,477,579 2,512,729
5 1,967,000 [N
6 R D
7 ( 1,967.000) |
8 ( 1,867,00C) 4,824,069 2,857,069
9 0 |
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e). (f), and (g) report other {specify) and in
column (f) common function.

Total Company for the

Ll\i;:f Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended Elz;tnc
(a) (b)
1| Utility Piant
2}in Service
3| Piant in Service (Classified) 81,749,436 81,749,436
4| Property Under Capital Leases
5] Plant Purchased or Sold
6| Completed Construction not Classified
7| Expe-imental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 81,749,436 81,749,436
9|Leased to Others
10} Held for Future Use
11 [ Construction Work in Progress 666,488 666.488
12| Acquisition Adjustments -18.560 -18,560
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 82.397.364 82,397,364 ‘
14| Accum Prov for Depr. Amort, & Depl 40,151,973 40,151,973 |
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 42,245,391 42,245,391
16 | Detail of Accum Prov for Depr. Amort & Depl
17| In Service:
18| Depreciation 40,152.866 40,152,866

18| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20| Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

21| Amon of Other Utility Ptant 10,817 10.817

22| Total in Service (18 thru 21) 40,163,683 40,163,683 |
23| Leased to Others
24| Depreciation

25| Amortization and Depletion

26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
27 |Held for Future Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31)Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26.30,31.32) 40,163,683 40.163.683

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200

B R I, e T T e el e, 8 e e == =




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) Erd of 2004/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005 E——

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold:
Account 103. Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and
reductions in column (e) adjustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be inc'uded
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

Line Account . Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year

(a) (b} (c)

Edison Sault Electric Company

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
(301) Organization 565
(302) Franchises and Consents 16,582
(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangibte Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)
2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

(310) Land and Land Rights

(311) Structures and Improvements

(312) Boiler Plant Equipment

OIN{OlO|bBlWIN]

©0

-
o

—_
—_

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
(314) Turbogenerator Units
(315) Accessory Electric Equipment

-
N

-
w

—_
H

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

(317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production
TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)
B. Nuclear Production Plant

(320) Land and Land Rights

(321) Structures and Improvements

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

(323) Turbogenerator Units

(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)

(330) Land and Land Rights 63,532
(331) Structures and Improvements 908,439
(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 3,785,511
(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 3.531.234 87,916
(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 6.023,927
(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipmernt 225,851 2,662
(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)
D. Other Production Plant

(340) Land and Land Rights

(341) Structures and Improvements

(342) Fuel Holders, Products. and Accessories 74,559
(343) Prime Movers
(344) Generators 435,129
(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 65,326
(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 9,491
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company 8; DﬁnRS;IStl::ilssion 9:72.5[/);(-)0\;) End of 2004/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision fcr depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications.
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase.
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
End?erar No.
9)
1
2
16.582 3
4
17,147 5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
63,532 27
908.439 28
3,785,511 29
23,762 3.595,388 30
6,023,927 31
228,513 32
33
34
23,762 14.605,310 35
R e R i [T T e e |
77 37
38
74,559 39
40
435,129 41
65,326 42
9.491 43
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Name of Respondent T1his Re %rt ICSJ ol Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company 22; 5 A"Re;'gg:ission E)h:;)z's?;d 3; N Endof  2004/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Line Account Balance Additions

No. Beginning of Year

(a) (b) (©)
44 |(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production

45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 584,582
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 15,123,076 90,578
47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48 |(350) Land and Land Rights

49 |(352) Structures and Improvements

50 | (353) Station Equipment

51 |(354) Towers and Fixtures

52 [(355) Poles and Fixtures

53 {(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices

54 |(357) Underground Conduit

55 1(358) Underground Conductors and Devices

56 | (359) Roads and Trails

57 1(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57)

60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 69,549

61 |(361) Structures and Improvements 51,710

62 [(362) Station Equipment 6.333,403 198,896
63 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment

64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 10,519,292 203,170
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 8,141,351 241,170
66 | (366) Underground Conduit 90,533

67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 11,751.642 209,234
68 | (368) Line Transformers 11,083.683 393.883
69 1(369) Services 4,650,029 212,710
70 |(370) Meters 3.098,342 205,965
71 [(371) Installations on Customer Premises 451,369 -3.544
72 1(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises

73 1(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 750,136 -509
74 [(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Piant

75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 56,991.039 1,660,975
76 |5. GENERAL PLANT

77 |(389) Land and Land Rights 36,565

78 |(390) Structures and Improvements 1,436,414 3,194
79 1(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 1,401,501 1,950
80 | (392) Transportation Equipment 961,165 264,390
81 |(393) Stores Equipment 80,866

82 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 1,208,194 41,398
83 |(395) Laboratory Equipment 124,779

84 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 2,006,016

85 |(397) Communication Equipment 400,815

86 [ (398) Miscellaneous Equipment

87 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 86) 7.656,315 310,932

88 {(399) Other Targible Property

89 |(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
90 [ TOTAL General Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 87, 88 and 89) 7,656,315 310,932
91 [TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 79,787.577 2,062.485
92 {(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
93 |(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8)
94 [(103) Experimenta! Plant Unclassified

95 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 91 thru 94) 79.787.577 2,062,485
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company g; D:nR(:gs!I)r:ilssion 8“272'5?;6(;:) End of 2004/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
(@ ) 0 End ?J)Year No.
44
584,582 45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
51,710 61
868 6,531,431 62
63
10,350 10.712.112 64
18,592 8,363,929 65
90,533 66
1,557 11,959,319 67
11,477,566 68
1,661 4,861,078 69
3,304,307 70
3,148 444 677 71
72
3,701 745,926 73
74
39,877 58,612,137 75
76
36,565 77
1.439.608 78
1,403.451 79
16,879 1,208,676 80
80,866 81
1,868 1,247,724 82
124,779 83
18.239 1.987.777 84
400815 85
86
36,986 7,930,261 87
88
89
36.986 7,930,261 90
100,625 81.749.437 91
92
93
94
100.625 81,749,437 95
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Original {Mo. Da. Y1) End of 2004/Q4
2) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005 -

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to “research. development. and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Edison Sault Electric Company

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)

(a) (b)
Minor Projects 338,177

-

Evergreen Substation 331,311
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43| TOTAL 666,488
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Name of Respondent T1h‘s Re ?\ﬂ ICS) nal [’)\ﬁte [o)f R$port Year/Period of Report
n origina ' ' /
Edison Sault Electric Company 22; DA Resgbmission (()4/025/23005:) Erd of 2004/Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 138)
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of piant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications. make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

e e (T TIRETT | o R ee” | Lesesd o dhers
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1| Balance Beginning of Year 37,548,289 37.548,289
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3! (403) Depreciation Expense 2,665,039 2,665,039
4} (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset

Retirement Costs

(413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others

Transportation Expenses-Clearing 78.573 78.573

Other Clearing Accounts

Other Accounts (Specify. details in footnote):

clwloi~Nld] g

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 2,743,612 2,743612
lines 3 thru 9)

11| Net Charges for Plant Retired:

12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 100,626 100.626
13| Cost of Removal 38,409 38.409
14] Salvage (Credit}

15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 139,035 139.035

of lines 12 thru 14)

16| Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in
footnote):

17

18| Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

19| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1. 40.152,866 40,152.866)
10. 15, 16, and 18)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20] Steam Production

21| Nuclear Production

22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional 8.013,188 8.013.188
23| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24| Other Production 482,070 482,070
25| Transmission

26| Distribution 27,419.577 27.419,577
27| General 4,238,031 4,238,031
28] TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) 40,152,866 40,152,866
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Edi Sault Electric C (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2004/Q4

ison Sault Electric Company (2) []A Resubmission 04/25/2005 Endof 77—
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column {a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of matenal.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing. if applicable.

Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
) (b) (0) (d)

1| Fuel Stock (Account 151) 14,972 12,494 | Generation

2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154}

5| Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 467,248 658,026

6 [ Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

7 | Production Piant (Estimated)

8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated)

9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated) 51,916 73,114 | Distribution

10 | Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote)
11 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 519.164 731,140
12 | Merchandise (Account 155)

13 | Other Matenals and Supplies (Account 156)

14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)

15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163; 22,285 64,303
16
17 |
18 ‘
19
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 556,421 807,937
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2004/Q4

o1

'THER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of
Curent
Quarter’Year

{b)

Debits

(c)

CREDITS

Balance at end of

wvriten off Durng
the Quarter/Year
Account Charged

(@)

vritten 0 Dunng
the Period
Amount

(e) N

Current QuarterYear

Adjust Accumulated Deferred Taxes related to plant

232413

285

108,000 154,413

in service for prior flow-through items.

hanistique River EPA Area of Concern

409,200

925

237,600 171,600

Deferred Regulatory Asset-Pension

3,584,000

5.864.000
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44 | TOTAL

671,613

345,600 6210013
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report Is:
1) An Original

el

DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186}

classes.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

(a)

Line
No.

Balance at Debits

Beginning of Year

(b) (©

CREDITS

Balance at

Account
Charged

(d)

Amount

(e)

End of Year
(f

106 Deferred Transition Asset

436,546

926

48,505 388.041

Intangible Pension Plan Asset

739,000

638,000

253

739,000

638.000

Officer Stock Plan

39,787

926

2,068 37.719

O INDO || (WIN|—=

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47 |Misc. Work in Progress

35,804

Deferred Regufatory Comm.

48 Expenses {See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL

1,251,137
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This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Name of Respondent
Edison Sault Electric Company

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify). include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Balance at End
No. of Year of Year
(a) (b) {c)
1| Electric
2| ciAC 1,256,293 1.320.757
3] Bad Debt Reserve 11,200
4| Benefit Plans 345,956 -126,353
5| SFAS 109 164,103 44,103
6
7| Other
8| TOTAL Eiectric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 1,249,707
9] Gas
10
11
12
13
14
15{ Other
16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15
17| Deferred Comp - Earnings 207,101 23£.462
18| TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 1,984.653 1,485,169
Notes
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/Q4
2) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005 —_—

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Edison Sault Electric Company

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year

{a) {b) (©) (d)
Common Stock (Held by Parent) 3.000,000 1.00

Total_Com 3,000,000

Cumulative Preferred 160,000 25.00

10| Total_Pre 160,000
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Name of Respondert This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2004/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission 047252005 —_

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or
non-cumulative. :
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT Line

| t outstandi ithout reductio
(Total amount outstan by respondent) AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | No.

Shares Amount Shares Cost ~ Shares Amount
(e) 4] (9} (h) J 0

702,629 702,629 28.700 444 850

Edison Sault Electric Company

702.629 702,629 28,700 444,850
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Name of Respondent T1his Re; ;)\rt 18 ol Date Bf Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company EZ; 5 AN f)“:;;_' o 3(5’) Endof  2004/Q4

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211. inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
sJbheading for each account and show a total for the account. as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amcunt and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts inc'uded in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations.
disclose the genera! nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

LCine tem Amount
s &) ®

Account 209 - Reduction in Par Value of Capital Stock
Shareholders at the May 5. 1987 annual meeting amended the Restated Ar

Incorporation to increase the number of authorized common shares of co

from 800,000 shares to 3.000,000 shares and decreased the par value fr
to S1 per share (668.005 shares @ 4.00). Account 209 2.672.020

Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid-In-Capital
Amount received by ESELCO as its share of the final cash balance of it

ol Njo|o|a|lwfn] 2]

9 | holding company (American States Utilities Corp.) which was dissolved “.956

11 | Amount received from Baltimore Natl. Bank covering the fina! settlemen

12 | the American States Utilities Corp. Plan for dissolution-Civil Action

13 | of the U.S. District Court for the District of Nebraska, passed March 6,432
14

15 | Cancellation of 789.4 shares of ESELCO common stock which represented

16 | stock held by the Baltimore Natl. Bank since the time of dissolution i 3,947
17

18 | Amount transferred from Eamed Surplus to Capital Surplus in accordanc

19 | MPSC Order No. D-500-55-2 covering an amount equal to $4.10 per share
20| 20.593 shares of common stock issued in payment of a 10% stock dividen
21} on December 6, 1955, paid on 1-25-56. 84,432
22
23 | Amount transferred from Retained Earnings in connection with the 5% st

24 | dectared 03-02-81 and issued 07-15-81 as approved by the MPSC in Case
25 | shares issued @ $9.25. $5.00 Common Stock and $4.25 miscelianeous pa 90,487
26
27 | Amount transferred from Retained Earnings in connection with the 5% st

28 | declared 03-10-83 and issued 07-15-83 as approved by the MPSC in Case
29 | shares issued @ $12.25. $5.00 Common Stock and $7.25 miscellaneous p 179.270
30
31 [ Amount transferred from Retained Earnings :n connection with the 5% st

32 | declared 03-15-84 and issued 07-15-84 as approved by the MPSC in Case
33 | shares issued @ $13.25. $5.00 Common Stock and $8.25 miscellaneous pa 221,810

35 | Amount transferred from Retained Earnings in connection with the 5% st
36 | declared 03-14-85 and issued 07-15-85 as approved by the MPSC in Case

37 | shares issued @ $15.00. $5.00 Common Stock and $10.00 miscellaneous p 285,440

38

39 [ SUBTOTAL 3,545,794

40| TOTAL 8.740.477
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253



Name of Respondent Er1h)is Re Zrt I(s) inal Phﬁte Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . n origina {vio, ba, Yr 2004/Q4
Edison Sautt Electric Company (2) []A Resubmission 04/25/2005 Endof 7=

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and g've the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(2) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end
of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Ciassify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

ng I{g)m An&;))unt
1| Account 211 - Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital {continued)
2
3 | Amount transferred from Retained Earrnings in connection with the 5% st
4 [ declared 03-13-86 and issued 07-15-86 as approved by the MPSC in Case
5| shares issued @ $21.75. $5.00 Common Stock and $16.75 miscellaneous p 502,868
6
7 | Amount transferred from Retained Earnings in connection with the 3% st
8 | declared 03-03-88 and issued 07-15-88 as approved by the MPSC in Case
9 [ shares issued @ $22.75. $1.00 Common Stock and $21.75 miscellaneous p 410,532
10
11 | Paid in capital recieved from Parent, ESELCO, INC., during 1989 857,515
12 | Paid in capital received from Parent. ESELCO. INC., during 1990 416,309
13 | Paid in capital received from Parent, ESELCO, INC., during 1993 1.580.000
14} Paid in capital received from Parent, ESELCO, INC.. during 1984 517,605
15 | Issuance of Restricted Stock from Parent, ESELCO, INC., during 1996 878,220
16 | Federal and State taxes on N.Q. Stock Options 2003 & 2004 31,634
17
18 | Subtotal 5.194.683
19
20
21
22
23 | Account 209 $2.672,020
24 | Account 211 6.068,457
25
26 $8.740,477
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40| TOTAL 8,740,477
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253.1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company E;; D}:nR(:gSt';:ilssion gh:f25350£) Endof _ 2004/Q4
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column (c) show the expense. premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.
Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense.
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) (©
1| Account 221 - Long-Term Debt
2
3{ Energy Thrift Notes 7.5% - 8.0% 10,000,000
4
5
6| Account 223 - Long-Term Debt
7
8{ Wisconsin Energy Corporation 6.886% 20,000.000
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 | Subtotal 30,000,000
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33| TOTAL 30,000,000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256
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Name of Respondent ‘(I’1h)is Re oAr( IS ol DNzixte Sf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. i n Origina {Mo, Da. Yr

f 2004/Q4

Edison Sault Electric Company (2) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005 Endof -0

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) {Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Outsﬁdmg_ ]
{Total amount outstanding without
reduction for amounts held by

Line
Interest for Year No.
Amount

AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Date To

Date of
Maturity

Nominal Date
of Issue

Date From

(9

(e)

U]

@

resp?rq)dent)

0]

010186

123108

2,106,000

174,304

06/01/02

05/31/12

14,500,000,

1,024,293

olo|~|lolu[a|wln] -

-
[=]

-
-

-
N

—
w

—_
»

-
3]

-
2]

16,606,000,

1,198,597

—_
~

—_
[2:]

-
[{=]

N
(=)

N
-

N
N

N
w

N
A

N
wn

N
(=]

N
~J

N
o]

N
<o)

w
o

w
-

w
N

&

16,606,000

1.198.597

33
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report Is:
(O] An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da. Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation. assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company. may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line Particulars (Detais) Amount
No. (a) (b)
1 [Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 4,824 069
2
3
4 {Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 |Contributions in Aid of Construction 184,184
6
7
8
9 |Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return _
10 (Net Federal income Tax Expense 2,417,609 '
11 |EPA Writeoffs 237.600
12 |Michigan Single Business Tax Adjustments/WI| Franchise Tax 38.200
13 [Property Tax Adjustment 22,924
14 |income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return F
15 |
16
17
18
19 [Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 |Depreciation -1,479,537 |
21 |Business Meals and Life Insurance Expense -228.200
22 [Net Employee Benefits and Deferred Compensation -1,045,704
23 [Miscellaneous Deferred Expenses -534,410
24 JATC Investments -4,310,000
25
26
27 |Federal Tax Net Income 126,735
28 [Show Computation of Tax:
29 [Federal Income Tax Expense S 126,735 @ 35% 44,557
30 [Rounding -3
31 |Total Federal Income Tax Expense 44,354
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sauilt Electric Company

M
vd

This Report Is:

An Original

D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/25/2005

End of

Year/Period of Report
2004/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the

actual. or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a fcotnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid durirg the year and charged direct to final accounts. (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c¢) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other

than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR CThaa)Fsg d T,ggl%s Adjust-
No- (See instruction 3) R amased | incius R Rceaies 165) oar’ RQpuring ments
(a) (b) (e} (d) (e) (U]
1| FEDERAL
2| 2000 3,000 -3,000
3/ 2001 3,000
4] 2002 3.000
5(2003 -720,872 16.121 -719,809 -12,058
6] 2004 44,354 178,300 -13,858
7| SUBTOTAL -711.872 60,475 -541,509 -28,916
8
9} FICA 334,237 334,237
10| UNEMPLOYMENT 1,358 2,793 4,078
11] SUBTOTAL 1.358 337.030 338,315
12
13| STATE OF MICHIGAN
14| 2003 -3.078 4,086 45,000 43.992
15| 2004 249,100 225,000 -45,535
16| SUBTOTAL -3,078 253,186 270.000 -1,543
17
18| UNEMPLOYMENT 344 1,436 1,755
19| SUBTOTAL 344 1,436 1,755
20
21{ LOCAL
22(2003 534.160 534,160
232004 1,275,808 730,586
24
25 SUBTOTAL 534,160 1,275,808 1,264,746
26
27| STATE OF WISCONSIN
28| Income Tax
29| 2003 -52,101 -12,055 64,156
302004 64,100 50,000 65,331
31| SUBTOTAL -52,101 52.045 50.000 -1,175
32
33
34| STATE OF MINNESOTA
35( Income Tax
36| 2004 5,000
37
38
39
40
41| TOTAL -231,189 1,979.980 1,388,307 -31.634
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Name of Respondent T1his Re| %n IS ol I?\ﬁte Bf R$pon Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
Edison Sault Electric Company §2; A Resgbmission 8412512005) End of 2004/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate desit adjustments
by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distibuted. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (l) the amounts charged tc Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departrrents and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I} the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line

(';iiisugtcgguse)d (Incrri?\p:::%;rt?:? 1865) (AccountE‘IteO%.r%C, 409.1) E’?}éﬁ?ﬂg? Zyog%TS Eaﬁgﬁggnzg\gtg)otuon? ‘%9) Other No.
(9) W] 0] @ () M

1

2

3,000 3

3,000 4

3,000 16,121 5

-147.804 287,593 -243,239 6

-138.804 303,714 -243,239 7

8

334,237 9

73 2793 10

73 337,030 11

12

13

4,086 14

-21.435 261,300 -12.200| 15

-21.435 265,386 -12.200] 16

17

25 1436 18

25 1.436( 19

20

21

22

545222 1,275,808 23

24

545,222 1,275,808 25

26

27

28

-12.,055 29

-51.231 64,100 30

-51.231 52,045 31

32

33

34

35

-5,000 36

37

38

39

40

328.850 1,896,953 83.027 41
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2} E]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Y1}

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

ACCUMULAT

ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {(g).Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line Account
No. Subdiv;sions
(a

Electric Utility
3%

“Balance at Beginning
of Year

(b)

Deferred far Year

Allocations to
Current Year's Income

Adjustments

58

Account No.
(c)

Amount
(d)

Account No. Amount
(e) (N

411.4

(@

5

4%

542

411.4

542

7%

278,558

4114

37,692

JDITC-ATC

132,991

4115

24,685

TOTAL

Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

1
2
3
4
5(10%
6
7
8
9

10]

412,149

62,924

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25|

26

27|

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report Is:
Q)] An Original

(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (continued)

Balance at End
of Year

h

53

Average Period
of Allocation
to iIncome
i

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line
No.

240,866

108,306

349,225

OO NOD|O[HB|WIN]| =

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
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Name of Respondent g'his Re| %rt IS: | E')Vzine Bf R$pon Year/Period of Report
i . 7 n Origina o, Da, Yr) ;
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) []A Resubmission 04/25/2005 Endof __ 200404

OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000. whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year
Account

(a) (b) (c) (d) {e) 4

Directors Deferred Comp.

Fees 201,116 131 19.387 181,729

Eamings 591,718 131 42,059 123,092 672,751

Policy Loans 292,355 131 20,886 313,241

Accrued Pension Cost 4,932,546 131 7,821,649 7.110.842 4,221,739

VN DO B]|WIN]| =

Accrued OPEB Liability 1.990,262 131 202,507 291,205 2,078,960

(e}

-
o

Accrued SERP Liability 489,730 131 57.441 43,000 475,289

—y
-

-
N

Current PSCR Refunds -262,370 131 125,761 1,281.884 893,753

-
w

Current PSCR Interest -29,388 131 26,033 62.008 6,587

Prior PSCR Refunds-Net 131 334,775 11.176 -323,599

-
E-N

-
[6,]

-
»

-
~

-
(=]

-
o]

N
(=]

N
—

N
N

N
w

N
i

N
[5)]

N
2]

N
~

N
[s:]

N
(o]

w
o

w
-

w
N

w
w

w
B

w
[3)]

w
[=2]

w
~

w
[=2]

w
(o]

B
(=]

f-Y
—_

-y
N

-y
w

H
H

iy
[%)]

S
[o)]

47| TOTAL 8,205969@ 8,629.612 8.944.093 8.520.450
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sauit Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

ACCUMULATE

D DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTH

ER PROPERTY (Account 282)

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify}.include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

. CHANGES DURING YEAR
L;;: Account Begﬁﬁgcgfa\'(ea, Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
B) ()] (c) ()]
2|Electric 174,341 16.038 34,025
3jGas
4|ATC Property 167.954
5i TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 342.295 16,038 34,025
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru
10| Classification of TOTAL
11|Federal iIncome Tax
12|State Income Tax
13{Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is Re %rt IS o PN?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina o, Da, Yr

End of 2004/Q4

Edison Sault Electric Company (2) [TJA Resubmission 04/25/2005 oot ——

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS _
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.

Credited Debited :

(e) ® (@) (M 0 (k)
]
156,354 2
3
718 167,23 4
7186 3235927 5
6
7
8
7 323,59 9
10
716 323,592 11
12
13

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
. . (1) An Original
Edison Sault Electric Company ) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

recorded in Account 283.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

2. For other (Specify).include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account B 5algncefaYt Amounts%*lgﬁlec;Es DURlN?\;iﬁZ Credited
No. @) eg’"””(‘g) olirear to Acco{tér)ﬂ 4101 to Acco(l.ér)ﬂ 4111

1| Account 283
2| Electric
3| Property Taxes 242,410 254,143 252,288
4]ACRS 5,785,857 680.337 73.111
5|EPA Costs 143,220 83,160
6| Prior Plant in Service Flow Th 262,413
7| ATC Property 3,032.534
8| Pension Adjustment -1.060,000
9| TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 8,406,434 934,480 408,559

10{Gas

11

12

13

14

15

16

17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18

19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9. 17 and 18)

20| Classification of TOTAL

21{Federal Income Tax . 8.46,434 .

22| State Income Tax

23| Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent T1f;is RepoArt l(s): | E&gte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) ) ( n Origina (Mo, Da, Yr
Edison Sault Electric Company @ %A Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of 2004/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) (Continued
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 lckfcgtlxg(tj Amount AD%Otgtuerlit Am.ount End of Year No.
(&) 0 %) (h) Q) ) (k)
y
2
244265 3|
6.393,083 4
60,060 5
192 108.000 154,413 6
1.540,952 7,596 4.565.890 7
21 1.060.000 8
1,540,952 i 1,060,000 11,417,711 9
0

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1,540,952 7,59 108,000 1,060,000 11.417,711] 19
20|
1,540.952 7.596 108,000 1.060,000 11.417.711| 21|
22
23

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report Is:
)] An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

04/25/2005

End of

Year/Period of Report
2004/Q4

o1

HER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if

applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Liabilities

(@)

Balarice at Begining
of Current
Quarter/Year

(b)

DEBITS

Account
Credited

(c)

Amount

(d)

Credits

(e)

Balarice at End
of Current
Quarter/Year

(0

Rate Adjustment an Accum. Deferred Taxes on the

4323

191

2

13.231

Balance Sheet at rates other than 35%

Deferred Taxes on Unamortized ITC

114872

191

84.000

30,872

41| TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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This Report Is:
] . (@) An Original
Edison Sault Electric Company @) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/25/2005

End of

Year/Period of Report
2004/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. The following instructions generally 2pply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), {e), (f), and {g). Unbil:ed revenues and MWH

related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

3 Report number of customers, cofumns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separa‘e meter readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close cf

each month.

4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(€). and (g)). are not derived from previously reported figures. explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
No. to Date Quarterfy/Annual Previous year (no Quarteriy)
(@)

1| Sales of Electricity I
2| (440) Residential Sales
3| (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales L_—_——:—::_fi:‘
4| Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 16.129,282 15,979.090
5| Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 8.476,802 7.895.054
6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 264,368 260,790
7| (445) Other Sales to Pub'ic Authorities 491.843 477,530
81 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales

10{ TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 35,949,794 35.072.567

11](447) Sales for Resale 7.457.589 7.079.624

12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 43,367,383 42,152,191

13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds

14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 43.367,383 42,152,191

15| Other Operating Revenues

16| (450) Forfeited Discounts 115,970 102,668

17| (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 20,441 36,240

18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power

19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 92,645 92,337

201 (455) Interdepartmentat Rents

21| (456) Other Electric Revenues

22

23

24

25

26 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 229,056 231.245

27 | TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 43,596.439 42,383,436

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 300




Nar_ne of Responderﬂ (T1h)is Re g‘r; Ign'ginal lea(t)e BQR\?B»O“ Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) []A Resubmissicn 04/25/2005 Endof 200474
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
5. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442 may be classified according to the basis of classificaticn (Smali or Commerciai. and Large or Industrial} regulary used by the
respondent if such basis cf classificaton is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of cemand. (See Accourt 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of class:fication
: asfg:l;:;i 108-109, Impertant Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
7. For Lines 24 5 and 6. see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.
8. Include urretered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a foo'note.
MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line
Year tc Date Quarteriy/Annual Amount Previous year (no Quarterly) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No.
— I I — __ __©@
z
A PR R e S e e PO P N 2 S T B DR 3
T 243378 B N 247,462 4
208.895 199,981 5 4 5
2.436 2,448 38 38 6
49.728 45.268 3 3 7
8
9
673,049 665,643 22.305 221021 10
200,265 199,934 2 2 1
873,314 865,577 22,307 22,104 12
13
873.314 865,577 22,307 22104 14
Line 12, column (b) includes $ 2.184 of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes 25 MWH relating to unbilled revenues
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 301
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company 8; DQ”RZ’;'S;";'SS@ 9:?2'5[,);60? Encof __2004/Q4
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule ir effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold. revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
Line] Number and Title of Rate schedule MIVWh Sold Revenueé Av?rézgg glr%?rger ié\é\!hcotstsoarf:r l-ﬁ%wﬂuseo der
No. @ (b) © M) ©) )
1(440 Residential 167,304 10,436,891 18,676 8.958 0.0624
2| R-1 - Residential 1.308 149,222 0.1141
3] OiL - Protective Lights
4| Tota: 168,612 10,586,113 18,676 9,028 0.0628
5
6|442 Commercial & Industrial
7| G-1- General Service 107,705 7,930.810 3.494 30,826 0.9736
8| L/G - Large General 128,846 7.758.847 89 1,447.708 0.9602
9] H/A - Heating & Air Conditionig 6,823 438.826 0.3643
10| Industrial 208.892 8.476,802 5 41,778,400 0.0406
11
12
13
14| Total 452 266 24,605,285 3,588 126,050 0.0544
15
16| 444 Street Lighting 2,442 264,369 38 64,263 0.1083
17{ Total 2,442 264,369 38 64,263 0.1083
18
191 445 Other Public Authorities
20; Cloverland Electric Coop 47,325 396.912 1 47,325.000 0.0084
21| Other Public Authorities 2.383 94,931 3 794333 0.0398
22| Total 49.708| 491,843 4 12,427,000 0.0099
23
24
25| Unbilled Revente
26| R-1 - Residential 19 1,386 0.0729
27| G-1- General Service 6 798 0.1330
28]  Total 25 2,184 0.0874
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41| TOTAL Billed 673.028 35,947.610 22,308 30,173 0.0534
42| Total Unbillec Rev.(See Instr. 6) 25 2,184 [o a 0.0874
43| TOTAL 673,053 35.949.794 22,306 30,174 0.0534
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304
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Name of Respondent ;I;r;is ReoArt 18 ol (DNzixte Bf Rsport Year/Period of Report
. : [X]An Qrigina o. Da, Yr} 2004/Q4
Edison Sault Electric Company @) [ JA Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b). enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term™" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

i n i i Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
Lfilr:f neme OIFC;Z:?\F;Te )/I-\?firli::'::::)AUthomy Cc'jﬁgi,f' Tsafi?felc\l'ﬂﬁqt?ér I'I\)d:nrzl:]r?:i (I{:{RI% Monthll;vr‘?{:a %emanc Monttﬁ)‘ll%gggemand
(a) (v) (¢) (d) {e) h
1 | Clovertand Electric Coop RQ FERC 10
2 | Cloverland Electric Coop RQ FERC 15 15.3
3
4
5
6 [Cloveriand Electric Coop [oX) FERC 15
7 |Wisconsin Electric Power oS FERC 96
8

9|*1-g Alloc. of Edison Hydro Generation

10 | *2-j Tranmission. Ancillary, and Losses

11

12

13

14
Subtotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0‘ 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 310
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This Report Is:
()] An Original (Mo. Da. Yn)
(2) |:|A Resubmission 04/25/2005

Name of Respondent Date of Regort YearfPeriod of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company End of 2004/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (@) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (¢}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tanff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. Forrequirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (€) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Reportin column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (5) Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy(sC;harges Other(g?arges (hi+) No.
(S) °
(9) (h) (0 i) (k)

65.173 1,513.312 1513.312 1
130,531 1.434,117 3.268,657 1.099.145 5,801,919 2
3
4
5
30 371 371 6
4,531 101,987 101,987 7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14

195,704 1.434,117 4,781,969 1.099.145 7,315,231

4,561 0 102,358 0 102,358

200,265 1,434,117 4,884,327 1,099,145 7,417,589
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company gg DﬁnRsz?g:Tz::ssicn gggs?;b(;” End of 2004/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
e Accoun &L
(a) (b)
1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES P
A_ Steam Power Generation
Operation
(500} Operation Supervision and Engineering
(501) Fuel
(502) Steam Expenses
(503) Steam from Other Sources
(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
(505) Electric Expenses
(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses
(507) Rents
(509) Allowances
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)
Maintenance
(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
{511) Maintenance of Structures
(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant
(513) Maintenarce of Electric Plant
(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)
B. Nuclear Power Generation
Operation
{517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(518) Fuel
(519) Coolants and Water
(520) Steam Exoenses
(521) Steam from Other Sources
(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
(523) Electric Expenses
(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
{525) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
Maintenance
(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
(529) Maintenance of Structures
(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
{531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)
C. Hydraulic Power Generation
Operation
(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 21,701 20,566
(536) Water for Power 910,066 793,392
(537) Hydraulic Expenses 88.894 203,396
(538) Electric Expenses 150,282 179.503
(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 96,494 97.091
(540) Rents
TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 1,267,437 1,293,948

Amount for
Previous Year
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This Report Is:

Name of Respondent
(1 An Original

Edison Sault Electric Company

(2) DA Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account
No. (8)

51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52 [Maintenance

53 | (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

é\moun or
urrent Yea

r

Amount for
Previous Year

54 | (542) Maintenance of Structures

126,202

149,371

55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams. and Waterways

385,834

64,704

56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

232,668

202,399

57 | (545) Maintenance of Miscelianeous Hydraulic Plant

30.481

28.879

58 | TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

834.037

50G.701

59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58)

60 | D. Other Power Generation

61 | Operation

62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering

2,101,474

18,217

1,794,649

15,020

63 [(547) Fuel

11,560

170,831

64 | (548) Generation Expenses

65 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses

15,399

14,318

66 | (550) Rents

67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66)

68 | Maintenance

69 | (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

45176

7,894

200,169

6.633

70 |(552) Maintenance of Structures

71 {(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant

8,090

11,187

72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant

357

73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)

16.341

17.820

74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73}

75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses

76 | (555) Purchased Power

61,517

22,136,640

217,989

22,126,676

77 |(556) System Control and Load Dispatching

78 | (557) Other Expenses

79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78)

22,136,640

22,126.676

80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79)

81 |2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 | Operation

83 [(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering

24,299,631

24,139,314

84 | (561) Load Dispatching

85 [(562) Station Expenses

86 | (563) Overhead Lines Expenses

87 |(564) Underground Lines Expenses

88 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

3,352,104

1.871.685

89 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses

90 |(567) Rents

91 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 90)

92 | Maintenance

93 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

3,352,104

1,871,685

94 | (569) Maintenance of Structures

95 | (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment

86 |(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

97 |(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

98 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

99 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98)

100 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99)

101 ]3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

102 [ Operation

103 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering

3,352,104

80,620

1,871,685

75,096
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Name of Respondent T1his Re 'c&rt Ig) ol I%}z'ate Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
n Origina . Da.
Edison Sault Electric Company 22; PN 84;’2 ol 5’) Endof  2004/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account é\moun or Amount for
No. urrent Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)

104 |3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued)
105 {(581) Load Dispatching 127,490 123,492
106 [(582) Station Expenses 82,720 70,110
107 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 55,079 45,539
108 [(584) Underground Line Expenses 1,954 6,132
109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 78.516 78,915
110 | (586) Meter Exgenses 66.690 103,844
111 | (587) Customer Installations Expenses 43,434 54.571
112 | (588} Miscellaneous Expenses 121.798 86,374
113 |(589) Rents

114 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) 658,301 552,995
115 [ Maintenance
116 {({590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 95,242 84,267
117 | (591) Maintenance of Structures 121 *.460
118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 62,280 82,105
119 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,070,307 1,017,576
120 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 185,030 177,198
121 [(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 18,209 20,166
122 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 5.028 2,013
123 [(597) Maintenance of Meters 2,729 4720
124 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 250
125 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 1.438.946 1.389.755
126 | TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) 2,097,247 1,942,750

127 |4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
128 | Operation

129 {(901) Supervision 113,839 106,463,
130 {(902) Meter Reading Expenses 252,865 236,075
131 |(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 555,066 531,823
132 [(904) Uncoliectible Accounts 185,595 78,658
133 [(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 64,731 56,051
134 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 1,172,096 1,009,070

135|5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
136 | Operation

137 {(907) Supervision 3.127 2,899
138 [ (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 19.003 18.513
139 | (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 4,752 6,768
140 [(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

141 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. (Total lines 137 thru 140) 26,882 28,280

142 |6. SALES EXPENSES

143 { Operation

144 {(911) Supervision

145 [(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses

146 [(913) Advertisirg Expenses

147 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147)
149 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

150 | Operation

151 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries 1,141,411 1,113,613

152 {(921) Office Suoplies anc Expenses 231,820 223,920

153 | (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 485,600 475,100
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 322
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company 8; D:nRggt?ll)::ssion éh:;)z‘s?;d;r) End of 2004/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account c{\moun or Amount for

No. urrent Year Previous Year

(a) (b) ()

154 17. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)

155 [(923) Outside Services Employed 315,132 393,357
156 |(924) Property Insurance 94 540 115,449
167 [(925) Injuries and Damages 392,713 323,891
158 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 1,940,929 1,968,345
159 [ (927) Franchise Requirements

160 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 74,894 70,474
161 |(929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 180,007 164,840
162 | (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 21,551 42,893
163 [ (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 47,980 80,968
164 {(931) Rents 2,223 3.505
165 [ TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 3,597,586 3,696.475
166 | Maintenance

167 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 23.487 37.360
168 | TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of lines 165 thru 167) 3,621,073 3.733,835
169 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) 34,569,033 32,724,934
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Name of Respondent T1f;is Rezﬂ Ig | ?Na'te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period cf Report
. . ( [X]An Origina o, Da, Yr 2004/Q4
Edison Sault Electric Company (20 [JA Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of

PUF}CHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that “intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term™ means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Sé?;':;ﬁ?' S':cisgugaé‘re Moﬁ‘{ﬁ{;%ﬁﬁng Averaggual Demand (m)rage
o (Footnote Affiiations) cation |  Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e) )
1 | Cloverland Electric Coop RQ N/A N/A N/A
2
3
4 |U.S. Corps. of Engineers LU N/A N/A N/A
5
6 [ Consumers Energy Company RQ WR 20 20 20
7
8 [Wisconsin Electric Pwr. Co. FERC 50 20 20 20
9 | Wisconsin Electric Pwr. Co. RQ FERC 96 39 54 50
10
11
12
13
14
Total
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 326
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This Report Is:
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005

PURCHASED POWER(Account 5552 (Continued)
(Including power exchange

Name of Respondent Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company End of 2004/Q4

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c). identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k). and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (l). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER _ Line
Purchased MegaWa?t Hours MegaV\{att Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+) No.
Received Delivered s) ($) ) of Settlement (8)
(9) (h) (i) 0] (k) () (m)

45 -3.786 -3,786 1
2
3
160,198 1.323,036 1.323.036) 4
5
171,654 2,892,000 2.587,739 5.479.739 6
7
175,680 1,560.000 3,952,800 5512.800 8
205.753 2,362,963 7.461.888 9,824,851 9
10
11
12
13
14

713,330 6,814,963 15,321,677 22,136,640
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Name of Respondent 'I:Ihis Re oArt IS ol DNalte Bf R$port Year/Pericd of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr,
Edison Sault Electric Company Ezi [:lA ResSbmission (‘)4/25[2005) End of 2004/Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.
3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Seff, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.
4. Report in column (c¢) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
5. Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the
demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
manetary settiement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY| EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER$
No. Name of Company or Public | Statistical Malgoal}l_\rlgtt- Ma}ggﬁgﬁ- ‘gﬁg:agg ('[;:hn;rgeys Cﬁgr]eé < Total Cost of
Authority (Footnote Affiliations) | Classification Received Delivered ($§1 (S)g (S? Transg§155|on
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 4] @ h
1| American Trans.Co./MISO 3.352,1C4 3,352,104
2
3
4
5
8
7
&
G
19
1
12
13
14
15
18
TOTAL 3,352,1¢4 3,352,154
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 332
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Name of Respondent This ort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

) . @] An Original 2004/Q4
Edison Saut Electric Company (@[] AResubmission 04/25/2005 End of Q

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line Description Amount
No. (a?

Industry Association Dues 43,500

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing cutstanding Securities

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Society of Military Engineers 835
Operation Action UP 1,000
Chamber of Commerce 2,645
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46 | TOTAL 47,980
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Name of Respondent T1his Re 'oArt IS nal E')\gte Bf R$por1 Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina o, Da, Yr,
Edison Sauit Electric Company EZ; [:IA Resgbmission (()4/2‘5/2005) End of 2004/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line . ) Depreciation Expense for Asset Limited Term Amortization of
N Functiona! Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Piant Other Electric Total
0. (Account 403) (Account 403.1}) (Account 404} Plant (Acc 405)
(a) (b} (c) (d} (e) (]
1|Intangible Plant 411 411
2|Steam Production Piant
3|Nuclear Production Plant
4|Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 578,510 578,510
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6{Other Production Plant 26.868 26.868
7| Transmission Plant
8|Distribution Plant 1,781.337 1.781,337
9|General Plant 278,324 278,324
10|Common Plant-Electric
11| TOTAL 2.665,039 411 2,665,450

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 336



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company ) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2004/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005 ———
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.
Line _ Description o X A;sezsuslggrt;y Expir;ses ExpL%tsaé or inogg;réﬁcr’n
NO- | ket or a6 mumbbt and’a deactintion of the case) Commission Utility Cument Year | o inetis & vear
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
1|{MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2| U-13814 2004 PSCR Plan 1.411 1.411
3{U-14271 2005 PSCR Plan 703 703
41U-13563-R 2003 PSCR Reconciliation Plan 4.155 4,155
5|U-14231 Generation Planning Matter 423 423
6|U-14391 Enbndge Energy Matter 903 903
7]U-13975 Tree Vegetation Report 526 526
8| Communications Systems Matter 3,735 3,735
9|U-12270 Performance Standards Order 314 314
10| Miscellaneous Matters 6,856 6,856
11| MPSC Assessment 43,718 43.718
12
13| FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
14
15| FERC Assessment 6,611 6,611
16| FERC Financing Order 5.539 5,539
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46| TOTAL 50.329 24 .555 74,894
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Efectric Company g; D:ana):Stlvﬁilssion ((Jl\:/c;s?zadér) End of M
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin column (f), (g). and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferred to Contra Amount Deferred in Line
Depariment Aegount Amount Account 182.3 Account AECCngUgnggf No.
U] (9) (h) (i) () (k) U]
1
1,411 2
703 3
4,155 4
423 5
903 6
526 7
3.735 8
314 9
6.856 10
43,718 1
12
13
14
6.611 15
5.539 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
74.894 46
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Onglna_l (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2004/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005 E—

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

Edison Sault Electric Company

Line Classification Direct Payroll Allocation of
istri Payroll charged for
No. Distribution Cfgaringl Ac%ounts

(a) ( c)

Electric

Operation

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and Genera!

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9)
Maintenance

Production

Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12)
Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13)
Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14)
Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6)
Customer Servize and informational (Transcribe from line 7)
Sales (Transcribe from line 8)

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15)
TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24)
Gas

Operation

Production-Manufactured Gas

Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)
Other Gas Supply

Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission

Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Service and Informational

Sales

Administrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gas
Production-Natural Gas

Other Gas Supply

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)
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Name of Respondent T1his Re ;)\rt Ig | Date of Report Year/Period of Report
igi M
Edison Sault Electric Company EZ; 5 A”Reggl')’:ission 84/02-55’;6£) Endof  2004/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Line Classification Direct Payroll Allocation of
bt Payroll charged for
e Distribution Clgarin% /;‘c%ounts
C

(a)

48 | Total Operation and Maintenance

49 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

50 | Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 29,
51 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)

52 | Storage. LNG Temminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)

54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)

55| Customer Acccunts (Line 34)

56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

57 | Sales {Line 36)

58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

59 [ TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)

60 | Other Utility Departments

61| Operation and Maintenance

62 | TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25. 59, and 61) 3,898,189 249,058 4,147,247
63| Utility Plant

64 | Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 | Electric Plant 298,081 47.724 345,805
66 | Gas Plant

67 | Other (provide details in footnote):
68 | TOTAL Construction (Tota! of lines 65 thru 67) 298,081 47,724 345,805
69 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70 | Electric Plant 29,587 307 29,894
71| Gas Plant

72 | Other (provide details in footnote):
73 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) 29,587 307 29,894
74 | Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):
75 | Merchandise & Jobbing 333,292 6,057 339,349
76 | Accrued Vacation -58,380 -58,380
77 | Temporary Facilities 2,237 24 2,261
78 | Stores 91,415 -91.415
79 | Clearing Accounts 155,082 -155.082
80 | Accrued Expenses 56.673 -56.673
81 | Transfer to Subsidiaries 8,176 8,176
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 588,495 -297.089 291,406
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 4,814,352 4.814.352
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Name of Respondent '(I'1h)is Re (/)\rt I(s): il Dhﬁte Sf R$porl Year/Period of Report
. ) n Origina (Mo. Da, Yr) i
Edison Sault Electric Company (2 [T]A Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of 2004/Q4

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.

In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.
(1) On line 1 columns (b), (c). (d), (e), (f) and (g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

(2) On line 2 columns (b) (c), (d). (e). (f), and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold
during the year.

(3) On line 3 columns (b) (c). (d). (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold
during the year.

(4) On line 4 columns (b), (c). (d), (e), (f), and (g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

(5) On lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c). (d). (e). (), and (g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during the period.

(6) On line 7 columns (b), (c), (d), (e). (f). and (g) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinant
Unit of Unit of
Line Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units Measure Dollars Number of Units Measure Dollars
No. (a) (b) (© (d) (e) )] (9)
1{Scheduling, System Controf and Dispatch
2|Reactive Supply and Voltage
3|Regulaton and Freguercy Response 819.627| kw 28,461
4|Energy Imbatance
5| Operating Reserve - Spinning 65,632
6| Operating Reserve - Supplement 45,002
7|Other
8|Total (Lines 1 thru 7) 819,827 140,085
FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04) Page 398




Name of Respondent at;is Re %n IS inal ?N?te Bf R$pon Year/Period of Report
. . n Origina 0. Da. Yr) 2004/Q4
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) [7]A Resubmission 04/25/2005 Endof 200474

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Line tem MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours
No. No.

(a) (b) (a) (b)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY 21[DISPOSITION OF ENERGY _
2|Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers (including 673,049
3|Steam Interdepartmental Sales)
4{Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 185,704
5|Hydro-Conventional 201,505 instruction 4, page 311.)
6|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24{Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 4,561
7|other 72 instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Fumished Without Charge
9|Net Generation (Enter Tozal of lines 3 201,433 26(Energy Used by the Company (Electric 2.008

through 8) Dept Only, Exciuding Station Use)
10|Purchases 7133301  27|Total Energy Losses 39,441
11|Power Exchanges: 28| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 914,763
12|Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13|Delivered
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16|Received
17 |Delivered
18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
18| Transmission By Others Losses
20|TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9. 10, 14, 18 914,763
and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a



Name of Respondent '(I;!';is Rzrt 18 o R\;Ilte Bf R$p)on YeariPeriod of Report
_ ) X ]An Origina o, Da, Yr 2004/Q4
Edison Sault Electric Company @) DA Resubmission 04/25/2005 End of

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

(1) Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required
information for each non- integrated system.

(2) Report on line 2 by month tke system's output in Megawatt hours for each month.

(3) Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.

(4) Report on line 4 by month tke system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.

(5) Report on lines 5 and 6 the specified information for each monthly peak load reported on line 4.

NAME OF SYSTEM:

o e
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
29(January 89,176 147 0 1000
30| February 76,692 134 26 1900
31]March 75,165 123 4 2000
32| April 70.428 121 11 1100
33| May 75,128 321 123 26 1000
34| June 70,397 758 120 24 900
35{July 75,405 516 125 1 1200
36| August 74,229 1,020 124 29 1400
37| September 73,026 1,047 123 28 1300
38| October 77,039 627 127 3 800
39| November 75,119 270 127 5 1900
40| December 82,959 2 147 23 1900
41 TOTAL 914.763 4,561
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Edison Sault Electric Company (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) £ 2004/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/25/2005 ndof _ ST
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any piant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not availakle, give that which is available specifying period.
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each
plant.
Line ltem FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed Project No. 0
No. Plant Name: Edison Sault Hydro Plant Name:
(a (b) (©
1 |Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) Run-of-River
2 [Piant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor) Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1901
4 [Year Last Unit was Installed 1916
5 [Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 40.71 0.00
6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 36 0
7 |Plant Hours Connect to Load
8 |Net Plant Capability (in megawatts}
9| (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 0
10 | (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 0 0
11 [Average Number of Employees 11 0
12 |Net Generation Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 201,505,477 0
13 [Cost of Plant w"‘_’ i S
14 | Land and Land Rights 63,532 0
15 | Structures and Improvements 908,439 0
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 3.785,511 0
17 | Equipment Costs 9.847,828 0
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20 [ TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19) 14,605.310 0
21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 / 5) 358.7647 0.0000
22 |Production Expenses mﬁf_ AN - i o _‘;T
23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering 21,701 0
24 | Water for Power 910,066 0
25 | Hydraulic Expenses 88,894 0
26 | Electric Expenses 150.282 0
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 96.494 0
28| Rents 0 0
29| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 58,852 0
30 | Maintenance of Structures 126,202 0
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams. and Waterways 385,834 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Piant 232,668 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Piant 30,481 0
34 | Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33} 2,101,474 0
35| Expenses per net KWh 0.0104 0.2000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 406



Name of Respondent

Edison Sau:t Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [ _]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

04/25/2005

G

ENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants. corniventional hydro ptants and pumped
storage plants of less than 10.000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,
give project number in footnote.

2. Designate any plant leased from others. operated under a license from

Line
No.

Name of Plant

@

Year
Orig.
Const.

(b

Installed Capacity|
Name Plate Rating

(In MW)
(€)

Net Peak
Demand

MW
(60(8')1|n_)

Net Generation
Excluding
Plant Use

(e)

Cost of Plant

®
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1960

4.80

4.3

584,582

W[~ D] ] W[N] =

©

-
o

-
-

-
N

-
w

-
i

-
[¢,1

—_
[e)]

-
-~

—_
[o:]

-
[{e]

N
o

N
—_

N
N

N
w

N
iy

[
[$)]

N
o

N
-~

N
w

N
[{e]

(3]
o

w
fury

w
N

[#]
w

W
h

[5%)
[$)]

w
(2]

w
-~

w
[o:]

w
[Te]

iy
o

§-N
—

-
N

-
w

R

iy
[$)]

1S
(2]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 410




Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company g; QHRZQSI:::ssion 3?2‘5?23(.)0?) End of 2004/Q4
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued)

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 1,

Page 403. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period. 5. If any plant is equipped with

combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment. report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas

turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler. report as one plant.

Plant Cost (Incl Asset Operation Production Expenses ] Fuel Costs (in cents
Retire. Cos's) Per MW Exc'l. Fue! Fuel Maintenance Kind of Fuel {per Million Btu)
(g) (h) 0] () (k) (0]

Line
No.

121,788 33.616 11,560 16,341 oit

DN DO DWW N =

1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
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Name of Respondent
Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report Is:
&) An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report
End of 2004/Q4

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concemning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).

Line . .
No. Name and Location of Substation

@

Character of Substation

VOLTAGE (In MVa)

(b) ()

Primary

Secondary Tertiary
(d) (e}

Valley

Distribution

69.00

13.00

Manistique

Distribution

69.00

13.00

East Portage (Sault)

Distribution

69.00

13.00

Straits Sub (St. Ignace)

Distribution

69.00

13.00

St. Ignace

Distribution

69.00

13.00

Three Mile Road (Sault)

Distribution

69.00

13.00

| N ] W] =

[{e]

Rexton

Distribution

69.00

4.00

-
o

9 Substations at Various Locations

Distribution

69.00

13.00

-
-

Nahma, Curtis, Glen Jenks, Trout Lake. Tone Roa

-
N

Pine Grove, Rockview, Kinross-1, Kinross-2

—_
w

-
B

East Portage (Sault)

Generation/Transmiss

63.00

4.00

-
4]

Magazine St. (Sault)

Generation/Transmiss

69.00

13.00

-
(=]

Manistique

Generation/Transmiss

§9.0C

4.00

-
~

-
[

-
[{e]

N
(=]

N
e

N
N

N
w

Note: All substations are unattended
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Name of Resgondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Penod cf Recort
Edison Sault Electric Company 8; 2nR2;13tl:::ilssion (()TIOZIS?;(ioYE:) End of 2004/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
5. Show in columns (1}, (j). and (K} special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of scle ownership or lease, give name
of cc-owner or other party, explain basis of shanng expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Trl:lr:g;gen;glf's Nué‘:t;er; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT _ Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TotgL(W:)cnty No.
U] (9 (h) (i) 1)} (k) :
10 1 4 None 2
19 1 None' 3
15 2 None 4
10 1 None 5
15 1 None 6
10 1 None 7
8
4 2 None 9
33 14 11 None 10
1
12
13
30 2 None| 14
10 1 None 15
8 1 None 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
151.4 27 15 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 04/25/2005 2004/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 118 _Line No.: 1 _Column: d _

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEZR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

z Ea_ance - Beginning cf Year

Z. Balance Transferred from Inccrie
(Bccount 2163

3. Total Dividends Declarea-Commcn Stock

<, Balance - End cf Year

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is:

(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year/Period of Report

Edison Sault Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/25/2005 2004/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 _ Line No.: 88 _Column: o - .
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAE 2003
Z Net Income $ L,4NL.ET9
Z. Depreciaticon and Depletion 2,652,852
3. Emcrtizazicn of Utility and Won-Utllizy Elanz 2,745
4 Ceferred Income Taxes (Net; 4,346,978
= “avestment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (64,236;
G . HNet i(Increzse! Zecrease in Receiwvables {591,919
7 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 180,729
g Net Increase (Decrezase! in Payable and Accrued Expenses {3,380,289)
& ez (Increase) Cecrease in Other Regulztory Assets 345,600
10, Ylez Increase (Decrezse; in Other Regulztory Liabkilities (120,000])
1z Other Net (Increase! Decrease in Prepayments (91,582]
iz. Cther Net {(Increase; Decrease in Cther Investments {723, 349]
i3. Other Net (Increase)} Decrease in Misc. Deferred Debits

and Other Deferrecd Credits 11,506,358)
4. Cther Het {Increase) Decrease in Other Non-Curren:z

liszkilizies _5,E233
s Total of Lines 1 throcuch 14 $ 5,845,583
_6. Gross Additicons To UZility Plant 2,014,000)
o7 Cther: Customer Advances 22,273
_3. Casnh Qutfleows for Plant (Total of Lines 16 through 17} 2,890,427
16. et Decrease Lr Short-Term Dedt 1,300,0CC
zc Retirement of Long-Term Cebkt 1532,00C;
z1. Czher: Advances from Asscciated Companies {1,000,000)
2. Dividends on Common Stock {z,000,000)
23 Total of Lines 19 through 22 (2,232,000)
24 Totzal of Lines 13, 18 ang Z3 323,136
25 Cash and Cash Eguivalents at Beginning cf Year 302,500
2¢. Cash and Cash Eguivalents zt End of Yezr 5 €23, 63¢
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

Edison Sault Electric Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/25/2005

Year/Period of Report

2004/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column:f

TnDERAL INCOME TAX

2000 $ (3,000)
2003 3,000
2003 {15,058)
2004 {13,858;

STATE OF MICHIGAN

2003 $ 43,992

2004 14%,538)
WISCONSIN INCOME TAX

2003 $ 64,159

2004 1e5,331;

1) Transfer cf Clc
(21 Transfer cf Pri

Schedule Page: 262 Line I*!Bf.f_:isﬁrgbo_lumn:_ i

Currert Year & Transfer zo Paid-In-Capizal

TAXES:
478.1 £0¢2.1 408.2 409.2 Cthexr~
Feceral S lLe,1z1 S 334,237
287,593 $(243,239) 2,793
Michigan S 4,036 1,43¢
2¢2,3C0 $i1z,20C
Loca_ 1,275,608
Wisconsin {12,055)
54,100
Totzl $ 1,541,194 3 3E5,7Es ${1z,200) S (242,23% $ 332,4¢€58
¥ Payroll Taxes Charged Direct
]FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/25/2005 2004/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 332 _Line No.:1 _Column:a

la -- Ediscn Sault Electric Company is a partial owner of ATC. These charges are a
combination of both ATC and MISO (Midwest Independent System Operator; charges

1Z -- Charges Ior network transmissicn services and assoclated ancillary services
Transmissicn charges of purchased power suppliers hzve keen included ir account 3E3.

Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Edison Sault Electric Company (2) _ A Resubmission 04/25/12005 2004/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 398 LineNo.:3 Column:b .
la -- Edison Szult Electric Company is & partial owner of ATC. These charges are a
ATC Independent Sj

combinaticon of both ATC and MISC (Midwest stem QOperator) charges.

and associated ancillary services.

Z —-- Charges for network transmission services s s
s nave been Ircluded In acccurt

Transmission charges of purchased power sugplier

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1
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utility plant (summary] «.......
Adwances

from associated companies ......

BlLIOWATNCES . .uuruwane e rnnnenns ..
Amortization
miscellan@ous ....eeneennnan. e et e e e e e PR -
of nuclear fuel ............ ... ... ..., e e e e e, 20
Appropriations of Retained Earnings ...............c.0.. e e e P e 3=
a

ted Companies

a
corporatiocns controlled by respondent ............. e e e e e e e e [ caeae 103

spondent .. ....c.ciiaan. N [ e e P e 1oz

interest on debf O ... i ennnnnnn e e e e e e e
Artestation ......... .t et e e e e e e e e -
Balance sheet

comparative ............... e e e e e e et e e e e

cqguired .........0ina.. e e N e T

important during vear .......... R e e e e e e e .. 108-109
Constructien

s - common utility plant ............ ... e e e e, v 356

work in p
Wwork 1m pr« s - BleCtEiC .0 s e e e e e e e e B
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Control

corporations controlled by respcndent ........... e e e e I cta s TS

over respondent ............ e e e e e e i ettt -. . 102
Corporation

Ll o8 af ol T e e 13

incorporated ............ ... ... .. e e e e e e e e e 1
ZPA, background information O ..eeieieveviininnaan e e e e e e e e 1

CFR Certification, this report form ............ TR e e e e FE . I-z1
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income taxes accumulated - other ..
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Definitions, this report form ,,.,,,... e e e s e e P YR © 0
Depreciation and amortization
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177}
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Extraordinary property loSsSes ....ieuiieiniiiiiiiiiiiiiaan. P e PP .. 230
Filing requirements, this report form
General information ......... B o . e e e e e e e e 101
Instructions for filing the FERC Form 1 ....... e e e e e e e e 1-1iw
Generating plant statistics
hydroelectric (large) ..-.............. e et e vereee... 406-407
pumped Storage (large) ......cv.iiiiiivrirtronrararaanannan e et e . 40B-409
small plants e e et e e e feeee .. 410-411

steam-electric (large} .......... e e e et 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ........... e e e e P e e 406-407

Identification (visivesasn e e et . - e e e e e e, e e R ... 101

Income
statement of, by departments ............ . it e e e 2 I 555 S
statement cf, for the year (see also revenues) ........ e e et ae s . 114-1

.
¥ 3
miscellaneous amortization .............. e e e e F P . 34
4

other income deduction ...... e e . e e e e e R
deductiens, other interesf charges ......... e e e e e e e P~ 1F

Incorporation informetion ..... ...t i e e i 121
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tc palance sheet ........... .00 o... . e e e P e eeea .. L2Z2-123
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to statement of retained earnings .......... e e e e e et PR
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Officers and Cfficers' SalarliEB .ue. it i iin it iioeoeaeeinneeonrranennennns P e e eseaaeeeaceaaaaa.s sve 104
Cperating
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1l stock ..., T e e e e e 253
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accumulated provision for depreCiatiom ... ...t i i i e e e i e 219

construction work in progress
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R T 3 oy 204-207

o BTl B o B o b4 o T e e PP 213
Flaznt - utility and accumulated provisions fcr depreciaticn
amortization and depletion (SUmMmMAT Y] ..ottt ie ettt ente e te s taeaeernenananrneenaroeeseeeas . 201

Ecllution contrel facilities, accumulated deferrsd

TRCTHIR CAMEE oarn i wowse o, g s a7 ] 18 m LmEAER = 1s = = = = = & % % = = = s = & % s e s e s s e e m e e e et ee e e ... wEE 234
Power E y BRI EACIINT® & & = % o v o % e s v s s e x ww ke ww e s s e e e e m st 326-327
o

Premium and discount on long-—term debl ..., ... i i i it e r e 2

Premium on capital stock ........ GRMR BRI = v v s s e e s e e a b e e e c e e e e e e e e e e T . 2

oy 0w

Frepakd EaMes  .cusaninng taem o siSSiais s isiaialiaiaialld = v o o v o s s v s v st aaanasennosoonsaseaasotos a0t as 262-263
Property — losses, eXtraordinary .o i ieict oo ien e euiosenseosnsaonnsonseeonsenarasonosnoaaensonsoss . 230

Pumped storage generating plant statistics

Purchased power (including power exchanges)

Reacquired capital stock ........ . 250
Reacquired 1ong=torm bt ittt ittt ittt ittt it it ettt ettt e e e 256-257

e T o w8 o Bl o 1 -3 2

Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income

from Federal IMmCOme LaMeE ... ..ttt ittt iiatte ittt s taansas e e e et e 248l
Regulatory commissicn expenses deferred .. ... ... ... ...ttt it e et e e e e
Regulatory commission exXpenses f0r YFeaL .. ...ttt ettt i iinenenenrtaearoresatosonataenenrennnns

Research, development and demonstration actiwitlies

Retained

T o . L o o L 118-119
statement 0f, FOY B YoaT .iu. it i i i i e ettt et 116-119
UNEPPTOPLIAEEG vt s o w et e s e s aide o e e snmenonenenneosaesosennessanenanseensaeenansenasenseaeenenesaness 118-119
Bevenues — @lectriC OPETALIMG . et ettt oo aeetataanaasssaanaseeeeansaraensasananensannnnnn 300-301

Zalaries and wages

Lo B o s - - S e = 10%

B o 5 i o = - 1 1 < J 310~311

EXCHANGE FeQLSErabiom ...ttt it ittt it ittt ae e eaetatonasoenssaeeneenesansnsaessonesaneansnsan 250-251
Statement Of CasSh FloOWS it eierostonitionerararececretorasssnesoresasasesnassnnsssssosnssasnanesnn 120-121
Statement Of income fOr Lhe YEaL ..ttt it it it it sttt it s s s 114-117
Statement of retained earnings £O0r The WeEL ... ...ttt ittt iitisrerareraaanonenenanans 11g-119
Steam-electric generating plant STaTisSTicS . ...l i i ittt e e, 402-403
ST R ol e .o 426
Supplies - materials and
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INDEX (continued)
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Texes
accrued and PrepPald ...ttt i e i e i et e et 262-263
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272-277
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3

Transmissio

lines added AUIING YEET .. u it ittt it oatt it ct et e iamsmasasaetasanononaesansnenennoeneenensssnnenn 424-425
B T - i A e 1 422-423
of electricity fOr OLMEIS ... ittt iu ittt i it et enararasesaasaaansasanararaeennnans 328-330
o A o R Tod o o o R ol oo o4+ 1= o 332
Unamortized
debt disCOUnt L. .. e e et e e e e e e e 256-257
o L o o o T 256-257
Premium ON eBT . .. ittt ittt it et st e e e e e a e e ae e e 256-257
Ur.recovered Plant and Regulatory STUdy CoSES ..ttt ettt iietenenenreesnnanerstnanastsssnesenenssons 233

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Index 5



Name of Respondent Thiseport is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) & An originat | (Mo, Da, Yr)
Edison Sault Electric Company | (2) [J A Resubmission [ 04/30/05 Dec. 31, 2004
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference | Remarks
Page No. |
(a) (b) . ©)
MPSC SCHEDULES
Security Holders and Voting Powers M106-107 | 107 NA
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117 A-B
Operating Loss Carry Forward 117C NA
Plant Acquisition Adjustments and Accumulated
Provision for Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 215 NA
Construction Work in Progress and Completed
Construction Not Classified — Electric 216 NA
Construction Overheads — Electric 217
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure M 218
| Accumulated Provision for Depreciation & Amortization
of Non-utility Property M 221
Investments 222-223
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 226 A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts — Credit 226 A
Receivables From Associated Companies 226 B
Production Fuel and Oil Stocks 27A-B 227BXNA
Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Assets 230 A NA
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231 A-B | NA
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant 235A-B NA
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 237A-B NA
| Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion. Premium on
| Capital Stock. and Installments Received on Capital Stock 252
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year 255
Notes Payable 260 A NA
Payables to Associated Companies 260B
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264 - 263 NA
Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Liabilities 268
Customer Advances for Construction 268
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant 270 A-B NA
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Temporary 277 NA
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 280A-B | 280 B NA
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 281 NA
| Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 282
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Non-major) 320N — 324N NA
Number of Electric Department Employees 324N NA
Sales to Railroads & Railways and Interdepartmental Sales 331 A NA
Rent From Electric Property & Interdepartmental Rents 331 A
Sales of Water and Water Power 331B NA
Miscellaneous Service Revenues and Other Electric Revenues 331B
Lease Rentals Charges 333A-D C&DNA
egulatory Commission Expenses 340
Expenditures for Cerntain Civic, Political. and Related Activities 341 NA
Extraordinary Items 342 | NA
Charges for Outside Professional and
Other Consultative Services 357
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358 — 359
] Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360 -361
| Changes Made or Scheduled 10 be Made in Generating Plant Capacities 412 NA
| Steam-Electric Generating Plants 4I3A-B NA
Hxdroelectric Generating Plants 414 - 415
Pumped Storage Generating Plants 416418 NA
Internal Combustion Engine and Gas Turbine Generating Plants 420 - 421 NA
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429
MPSC FORM P-321 (Rev. 1-96) Page 4




nolaoars

names

n
9
[«

noent whe, at th

closing

stockholgers of

voring Tights are actoa. or '
contingent, oescrioe

i




| This Repoct Is: |
11 ]
f 12) I '] A Resubmission |

An Original i

SRRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

I this page the charges to accounts 412, 411, 3. {a} Provide a detailed reconcilliation of the appli-
and 420 regorted in the contra accounts 150, 231, 28Z, cable deferred income tax expense subaccount(s] ra-
283, and 284 pages 114-117 with the amount repcrted on

2. the subaccounts of 410 and 411 found on

1 accounts

cantra accounts

pages should agree with the subaccount totals

on this page. In the event the deferred Income Tax ex-

penses reparted on pages 114-117 do not directly recon-
&n provide ici Identify the company's raoulator)

Zz2 a contra accounts oSther than accounts 1

ctien E3,

281-284 for the recording of deferred income tix ax-

2 140
3 281 -
4 282 15,038
3 283 286, 932
5 284
7 Reconciling Adjustments
8 TOTAL Acccunt 410.1 (om pages 114-135, line 14!
i
11 Acgount 150 408,079
12 Account 281
13 Account 282 34,02%
14 Account ZE3 4CB,5EZ
15 A t 284
15 Reconciling R stmants
17 TOTAL Account 411.1 (on pages 114-115, line 15
i3 TOTAL Account 411.2 {on page 117, line 48}
19 ¥er ITC Agjustment
‘29 ITC Ucilized for the Year - Debits
21 ITC Amortized for the Year - Credits 38,239
22 ITC Adjustments: -
23 Adiust last y=ar's estimate to actual per filed feturn -
24 Other (speci -
25 Mer Reconciling Adjustments Account 41L.4 ien pages (14-115, lime 16} 3 38,239 3 -
2g Netr Reconciling Adjustments Account 41L.3 (cn page
27 1ts Acccunt 420 (on zage 1l

Pace 1I7&

-
|
w
(n

MPSC FORM P-521 {REV.
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34,025

(8,553

Date of Report

W

~l o e

B

P




Elegctric Lompany Ll

(2}

This Reoport Is:

An Uriginal

A Resubmissicn

Dare or Report fear ot Report
{40, Lz, Y
04/25/05 December 31, 2004

CONTSTRUCTION CVERHERDS - ELECTRIC

1. LISLIN column (@) the Kinds of overneaas accorang o

ne uues useda by tne respenaent. Lnarges Tor outsiae
proressicnal services 1or e engimeenng ees and management
o SUpEerVISICN 1ees capialized Snould be Snown as

separate itlems.

2. Un page 213 "umisn Informatcn conceming

construction overneags.

3. A responceri snouid nNot report “nane™ 10 tNis page im

no overneaa apporuonments are mace, but ratner

SNouiad explain on page 218 tNe accounung procecures
empioyed and ne amounts of engineenng, supernvision
ang administrauve costs, elc., wnich are aireclly
cnarged 16 construction.

4. ENter on s page engineering, supervision,
aaministrauve. and atiowance :or flunds used aunng
CONSWUCUCN, e1c., WINICN are iIrst assigned 1o a blanket
wOrk Orger and mnen prorated 10 Consructon joos.

Line

s -
No. -

ATount

3

1 Administrative znd General Cverheads

B W
wn
N
=1
w
a1
I
o
n
[\
=]
[*}
(@]
"
(3]
b
[¢]
(]
[77]
[
0
o
1=
4
i}
w

m

= €% ox

"
B

40 |TCTAL

fage ZL.




port Is: Date cof Repart
{] An Qriginal (Mo, Da, ¥ri December 31,
| A Resubmission| 04/25/2005%

GENERAL LESCRIZTICON OF CONSTRUCTION CWZRHEAD PRCCECTRE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are
intended to cover, (b) the general procedure for
determining the amount capitalized, ( ¢ ) the method of
distribution to construction jobs. (d) whether different
rates are applied to different types of construction. (e)
basis of differentiation in rates for different types of

construction . and (f) whether the overhead is directly or
indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computaticn of allowance for funds
used during construction rates, if those differ from the
overall rate of return authorized by the Michigan Public
Service Commission.

A & G SALBRRIES AND EXFENSES:

cf time applicable tc constructicn.
constructicon work crders. In addition, the

tc be aprlied to constructicn werx crders.

CUTSIDE SERVICES:

constructicn payroll to total payroll.

INJURIES AND DAMAGES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

orders.

ALLOWANCE TCX FUNDS:

I

is reguired for a cexiod cf six months or mo

Crharged =2 all czrcjects that exceed $ EC,0

e,

Employees wnoss time is charged tc A & G accounts arnually review the amount
This is the amcunt that is applied zc
ratio c¢f this time to tozal A & C

pavroll is applied to A & G expenses to determine the amcunt ¢Z A & G expenses

Rrplicable to charges asscciated with the vension and thrift savings clans
which are pavyrzll related. The amount applied is cased cn the ratio of

In crder to charge ccnstruczion with liabiiity hespitalization, and life
insurance as we.l as fundad pensicr cost the ratic of ceoastruction payroll to
total pavroll is apzlied to these accounts and charged to construction worx

and where opn-site coastructicn

Zdiscn Sault Electric had no AFULC in 2C04.




Name of Hespondent 1" This Seport Is: Date of Report | Year af Report

| tr) [X] An QOriginal (Mo, Da,

31, 1094

Edison sault

1. Give a brief description and state the laocatiea of non

Vv property included in Account

Designate with a double asterisk any preoperty which ility Property

rany. State name of lessee and 5. Minor items

of the Balance at the End sf tke

is leased to ancther o

for Account r §$102,000, whichever

er lessee is an asso ted company. Year less) may

culars (details} conceraing sales, pu te grouped by (1) iocusly devoted to public serwvice,

irnish par

{line 441, eor

ases, or transfers of Nomutility Property during the ye other noputility preoperty (line 43).

| Puarch., 5

| Transfers,

| Balance at

| End of Year

i {-3]

1 | 138 kv Right of Way i{FPer 1976 FPC Audir]
2 |10 small Land
| Land Pazcel -

F]

Easement - §

wm

.
-1
w
-

a
| Minor Land Pa
Dafrer Land 2

T | LESY Stadium

@

ry o )
wo

(5
[N

25 | i |

ACCTMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NONUTILITY PROPERTY 4{J t 1221

1 | Balance, Beginning of Year | il,87C
Z | Accruals for Year, Charged to |

3 | {417} Income from MNonutility Operatiorns |

3 | 1(418) Noncperating Rental Income |

3 | oOther Accounts (Specify): |

& | {425) Amort tion Expense NonUr (s} | 32,347C
T TOTAL Accruals for Yesar (Eanter Total of lines 3 thru €) | 2,342
€ | Wet Charges fcr ?lant Retired: I

3 | Book Cost of Plant Retirved i

13 | Coest ef R !

11 | Salwage (Credi !

1z TOTAL Net Chargas (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 1L} | -

13 | Other Dekitz Credit Items [Describe): |

14 |

13 | Zalsnce, End of Year (Enter Total of lines I,

(s3e3] Page 221 (M}

MSPC FORM P-521 (Revw. 12~



mission J4F25/2005

1. Heport below mnvestments in Accounts 123, Invaestments in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 136
I emporary Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and (15t thereunder the intormation cailed for:
(@) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and date of matunty.
For bonds, aiso give principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (inciuding capral stock ot
respondent reacquired under a definite plan for resale pursuant 10 authorization by the Board of Directors, and inciuded in
Account 124, Other investments), state number of shares, ciass, and senes of stock. Minor mvestments may be grouped by
classes. nvestments inciuded In Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by classes.
(D) Investment Advances - Report separately for each person or company Ine amounts of loans or mvesimen: advances wiich are
properly includable in Account 123. Advances subject to current repayment shouid be Included in Accounts 145 and 146.
With respect to each advance, show whether the advance IS a note or an open account.

Bogok Cost at
ing of Year
cost is different
Line |Description of InvestmEent Purchases or
"o Additions During
Year
ig) bl tal
3 Cash Surrender Value of Life Jii,633 5%,5°8
4 Insurance Policies
=
&
3 ATC - 6,976,938
g
5 TOTAL
10
17
13
15
18
1%
20
25
19
£2 |TOTA 1,032,513
£-521 [Rev. 12-00) Page 222




w

a o

Each note should be histed giving cate of issuance, matunty date, and specitying whether note 1S a renewal. Designate any aavances due trem
cfticers, directors, stocknholders, or employees. Exclude amounts reponed on page 229.

For any securnies, notes or accounts that were pledged gesignate with an asterisk such securties, noles, or accounts and in a footncte state
the name of pledgee and purpose of the piedge.

date of authorization, and case or dockst number.
Report in column (g) Interest and dividend revenues Irom investments including such revenues from securities disposed of durnng the year.

{or the cther amount at which camed in the books of account it difterent from cost ) ard the selling pnce thereot, not inciuding any dividend or
interast adjustment includible In column (g).

- It Commussion approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,

. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year the gan or loss represented Dy the difference tetween cost of the investment

dales or Uther Principal Amount respondent in Revenues for Gain or Loss Line
Dispositions or No. of Sharea and explain Year wo.
During Year at End of Year rence.}
= =N (] igl fhi

1

553,238 3

i

6

22,436,416 -

22,989,704 9

11

11

T2

13

14

15

15

17

18

15

20




{1y [X] An Criginal (Mg, Da, Yr: December 31, 21

(2) [ ] A Besubmissicn 04/25/2005

This Report Is: Date of Repcrt Year of Repor:

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show serarateiy by footnote the tetai amount of notes and employees included in Notes Receivable {Account 141)

accounts receivapie from directors, officers, ana and Other Accounts Receivalbe {Acccount 143).
Ba.ance Ea_ance
Line Accounts Beginning =Znd of
No. ¢f Year Yaar
{al b ) iz

Receiwvable (Account 141)

2 mer Accounts Receivable {Acccunt 142} $ 3,600,863 | s 3,42
3 Accounts Receivable ({Account 143)*
isclose any capizal stock subscriptions receiwved) 8€3,145 542

$ 4,470,009 S 3,38

5 |Less: ARccumulated Provision for Unccllectible
Eeccounts-Cr.  (Account 144) 32,000 2z,
o |TOTAL, Less Accumulazed Provision for Uncollectikle Accounts 34,428,009 3 3,328,

-

40
[
¢
(33}
—
2]
w
[sv]

g ~account l43-Receivables from Directors, COfficers, and Employees

0o

1cC
11

e
[N

ts)

ls
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Account 144)
1. Rspcrt below tne informacion ca.led for cencerning tnis accumulated prowvisicn.

xplain any imperzant adjustments of subacceunts
n

W
el

yories with resgect tc officers and employees shall nct include items for utility serwvices.

Merchandiss Ofticers
Line Utilicy Jekbing and and
Ne. Item Customars Centract Employees Cther Tozal
Work
fa} (b} {c) (d) =) {33
_ |Balance begirning cf year| § 32. 000 5 3
2 |Brew for uncolleztibles
for current year 185,595 183
3 JAccounts written aff ©235,3321 1233
4 |Cell. OFf acoaunts
written ofE
S lAdjusiments 3G, I 53
{explain!: Recoveries
£ |3alance end of wear $ 32, 400 5 c2
¥
8
i
LE
MPSC FORM P-521 [Rewv. 12-00) Page Zibh




Date oI Report

Criginal (Mo, Da,

0472572005 |

2 Resubmission Dec. 31,

RECEIVABLES oo™ ASSOCIATED COMPANIES [ACCOUNTS 145,146

3. Include column (f)

to a toral for the combined

For notes receiwvable, list each note separatsly and
r

state purpose for which received. Show alsc in any pote Cr account.

celumn [z} date of note, date of maturity =3 intarast

interest recorded as

notes held any time during the year.

¥ notes and accounts raceivabls 4. IT any note was received in satistaction of an open
at end of year. account, state the period covered by such cpen
account.

come

during the year including interest on accounts and

6. Give particulars of any notes pledgad or discounted,

also of any collaterzl held as guarantae of payment of

0y

ndirectly,

"A3scciatad companles’ means COmMPanisSs o L2rsCnS That,
sediarl
includes related parties.

irectly or Througn con2

ntrol wit

int s, control, or are controlled by, or are undser common <

"Control™ ({including the terms “centrolling™, “controlled by",

the possession, directly or indiractly,

policies of 3 company, whether such power is exercised through ona meore intermediary companies,

Y, the accounting company.

and “under common control with®)

or more
This

means

of the power to direct or cause the directicn of the managemens and

or alone,

or in conjunction with, or pursuant to an agreement, snd whether such power is established through 2 majoricy
or minority ownership or voting of securities, common directors, officars, or stoeckholders, voting trusts,
holding trusts, associated companies, contract cr any other direct or indirect means.
Balance Totals for Year Balance
Beginning =f ntersst
Line Particulars Year Zeb:its Credits Year for Year
Na. [43] ici ) (€3]
1 |Account léé
2 Morthern Treze Service 1,743 23,183 21,384 3,554 --
3 Wiscons Eleczric 41,043 25,225 £3, 698 570 ~-
4 Wisconsin Energy 1,669 ., 663 = --
B
3
7
]
3
10
3
33
34 [TOTE FEFET FEPEL PR3 --
2265




liame cf Respendent This Report Is: Cate of Report Year of Repeort
iz tric Cempany (1) [X] An Origiral {Mo, Da, Yr. Cecenber 3 2
(2} [ 1 A Resubmission| 04/25/2005

3]
[
w
Q

PRODUCTION FUEL AND CIL STOCXS (Included in Account 131}

. Report below the intormation cailed for concerning producticn tuel and oil stock.

. Show quantities In tons ot 2000 Ib. Barrels (42 gals.} or Mct., whichever unit of quantity is applicable.

. Each kind ot coal or od shouid be shown separately.

. It the respondent obtained any ot its tue! trom its own coal mines or oil or gas lands or leases or from athliated companies, a statement
should be submitted showing the quantity ot such fuel so obtained, the quantity used and quantity on hand, and cost ot the fuel classmed
as to the nature ot the costs and expenses incurred with appropnate adjustment tor the inventories at beginning and end ot year.

W N =

Line I<em Tczal KINDE OF FURL ANZ CIL

Ne . Coszt cuancity Cecsz
; ib) {c) idl

T

(sl

1 |On hand beginniag cf year

2 JReceiwved during veazr

-
<

el ALY fa
<
o
ol © J
w1
=
1
Vot

I

TOTAL

3
4
5 |Used during vear {specify department]
€

12,560

o,
[¢4)

Dlesel Tuel Used 1,552 24

23
e
2

W oW W
O w om

[>2 WK ¥ R B N I

w w w w w w
-d

("]
oo -

Sold ¢r transferred

[*%]
pred

TOTAL DISPOSED Cr 11,509 d
BALANCE END OF YEAR 12,53

o
il ('_'1

-
=]

MPSC FCRM P-S5C21 i(Rew. 12-03: Page 227A

o
[ ]




1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts under Account 203, Common Stock Liabiiity for
applying to each class and series of capital stock. Conversicn, or Account 2C6, Preferred Stock Liability for
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Conversion, atthe end of ‘he year.
Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed. show the 4. For Premium on Account 207, Cagpital Stock. designate
subscription price and the balance due on each: class at the with a double asterisk any amounts representing the
end of year. excess of consideration received over stated values of
'3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and ‘rarsactions stocks without par value.
under which a conversion liability exisied.
Lina Number of
= N of & Descripticn of Item Shares
(a1 (k] et
3
5 S 1 i 2
5
£ T,2486 88,770
10
11 1 with
12 tible
13 i%,86886 266,870
i conmection with
16 4% convertible
17 1,449 17,755
18
19 connection with
z3d '4% convertible
21 LZ,L0n a7,
23 connectien with
24 "4% convertibl
25 23,700 k] 206,500
28
23 |Plan duri
30 |1380 993 24,390
31 |1881 545 ge,12%9
32 1232 142 102,402
33 |1983 231 184,440
34 |1384 504 116,856
3% [1988 742 312,545
36
17
38
33
40 |TCTAL 131,11% Tz, 488
MPSC FCEM P-521 (Rew. 12-00) Page 252




Name of Respoendent This Report Is: Date of Repor: Year of Report

Electric -Company {1} (X! An Original December 31, 2004

{2) 1 1 A Resubmission

SECURITIES ISSUSD OR ASSUMED ANL SECURITIES REFUNOZD OR RETINED
'URING THE YERR

1. Fumish a supplemental statement giving a brief description of security financing and refinancing transacticns during the year and the accounting
for the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. [dentify as o Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars {Getails) showing fully the accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of
security issued, assumed, retired, or refunded and the accaunting for premiums, discounts, expenses. and gains or losses re:ating to the securities.
Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, unamcrtized discounts, expenses, and gains cr losses relating to
securities retired or refunded, inciuging the accounting fcr such amounts carried in the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previousty refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominai date of issuance,

maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and numter of shares. Give aiso the issuance of redemption price and name
of the principal underwriting firm through which the security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting fcr amounts relating to securities refunded or retired is other than that specified in General Insiruction 16 of the

Uniform System of Accounts, give references to the Commission authorization for the different accounting and state the accounting methed.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the ccmpany fer which the fiability on the securities was assumed as well as particulars (details})

of the transacticns whereby ‘he respondent undertock to pay obligaticns of another company. If any unamortized discounts, premiums, expenses,
and gains or losses were ‘aken over cnto the respondent's books. furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded securities
clearly earmarked.

Sz, 2Il Lzng~tern Zebt s Z3Z,000
Jaricus Raze Znergy Thrifz

Noses {7.5% - €%

Cr. 121 Cash 3 232,300
fetire Long-Term Debt:

Dr. 223 ng-Term Dabt (E.BER} L, ooe, 202

Cr. 131:-Cash L1,0CC,CCC

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rew. 12-00} Page 135




Wzme Of Hespondenc ] This Report 1s:
| 413 iX]
b2y 0

An Original
A Resubmjssion

oI Aegcort |
o) |

Tear 3¢ RerporC

TPAYESLES 10 ASSCLINIED COMPANIES® {Accounts £33, 2347
1. Repart partl angd accounts payadle Lo 1. Include In column ([ the amount of any interest

companies at year.

Notes

Accounts

Accounts 233,
and 234,

in addition to a

Provide sepatrate tot

Payahle to

Assgclated Companies,

Aszoclated Companias,

total for the combined accounts.

3. List each note separately and stats the purpose

e during the year on notes or

accounts that

axpen wersa
paid before the end of the year.
=73

payment of any note

If collateral has been pledged as security =c thes
or account, deacrike such

collateral.

for which issued. Show alsc in column [(a) date of * See definiticn on page 226B
note, maturity aad interest rate.
Balance Totals for Year Balance
Beginaing of End of Interest
Line Particulars Year Jebits Credits Year for Year
Mo 2] bl =i (d} el
1
2
3 |WEC {Parent Company
q
5 2ong-Term Notes Payable
i) iInterest Rate 5.83%3) 14,500,000 1,080,202 -— 13,500,000 1,024,292
9
10 Long-Term Wotes Payable
11 Current Portion 1,000, 000 - - 1,900,000 -
12
i3 Short-Term Notes Payable
i Daily Megotiated Rate 1, 300, 000 4,619,809 2,712,309 2,400,000 92,0417
15 TOTAL Accounts 223, 231 & 233 ? %, 500, D00 > 5,815,805 B P - 1] 3 15,900,000 $ 1,11¢, 319
16
17
18
19 |WEC (Parent Company):
20 Intercompany Tramsactions 20,436 171,308 174,832 24,060
21 Interest Shorr-Term Notas 5,032 84,850 32,317 12,1328
22 Interest Long-Terz liotes 2€5, 833 1,041,508 1,023,292 2493,€.7
23 Dividend Fayable -- 2,000,000 2,322,202 -
24 Total EFE, 200 3,234,650 3,230, 240 2EE, 3¢
25
2& |Worthern Tree Svc. (Sub of Parent!:
27 Intarcompany Transactions - - - --
28 Services 2g,750 303,721 307,017 28,04€
29 Total z7, o0 305, 7T D PN 28,038
30
31 |Wisconsin Electric (Sub.of Parenti:
32 Puyrchased Power Casts i,243,3%8 15,319,221 15,358,492 1,292,870
33 Transmission of Electricity by Others e 318,522 349,573 30,857
34 Intercompany Transact 1,300,€8% 1,076,332 111,585)
35 Construction e -- -- --
& Tatsl MY 1-T%-1:13 €, 338,403 &, 'BC, JG1 T, 0., 42
37
3§ {TCTAL ACCCUNT 234 -,7ET, €01 31,545,135 2C, 383,259 1,515,45€4
39
49
41
12 | TCTAL 3> MR- TV 5 23,1&e35, 002 S 29,103,058 S -d4,51%,%n% 3 L.lI%,30r
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|Name of Hespondent This Report Is Date cof Repor: Year gf Report

jsdisc— Sault Electric Company (1) [X] An Driginal {Mo, Da, Yr December 31, 20
(2} ] & Resubmission| 04/25/2005

MISCELLANEQUS CUREENT &N0 ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account Z42)

1. Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of the and of year.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items 'r: each class.

Tine 3al
Item Znz o
(a) {

sicnal Fees
eduction Plans

H

(8]

5l

b

o
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]

n
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&

DY w W

~
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o e

e
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b o sy
4]
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r
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21
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o
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e
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(2}
~
i
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CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION { oun

Line
No. Lis= advances by deparimen
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Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2004

with the number of such transactions disclosed in colimmn

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal
entries in column (b), whexa approval is required. Where

approval is required but has not been received, give

explanation foilowing the item in columm (3). (See

Name of Raspondent This Report Is: Cate of Report
(1) & An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Edison Sault Electric Co{ (2) O A Resubmission 4/25/05
GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)
1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or
loss. Include name of party acquiring the property (when  (a).
acquired by another utility or asscciated company) and the
date transaction was completed. Identify property by type:
Leased, Held for Futore Use, or Nonutility.
2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an ilc
originat cost of less than $ 160,000 may be grouped account 102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)
Date Journal
Eatry
Original Cost Approved
of Related (When
Line Description of Property Property Required)
“No.
() () (c)
1 Gain on disposition of property:
2 | sale of Non-Utility Real Property| $7,175 N/A
3
4
5
6
7
8
.9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 | Total Gain $7,175
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 280A

Account
421.1

(d

$6,507

$6,507

Account
421.2

(e)




PARTICUL]

G CERTXIN OTH

. Report in this scheduls the informaticn specified in the instructicns below for the respectivve other incorme accounts. Provide a conspicuous
subheacing for each account and show a total for the account. Additicnal columns may be addec for any account if deemed necassary.

Z. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {Accounts 415 and 416) - Uescnbe the general nature of merchanaising, Johoing and contract
activities. Snhow revenues by ciass of activity, operating experses classified as to cperation. maintenance, depreciation, rents and net inccme
beicre taxes. Give the bases of any ailocations of expenses between utility ard merchandising, jobbing and contract work activities.

3. Nonutility Uperations (Accounts 417 and 417.1) - Uescnbe each nonulllity COeratons ang Show revenues, operating expenses ciassinied as to
operation, mairtenance, depreciation, rents, amortizaticn, and net income belcre taxes, from the oparation. Give the bases of any allocations
of exoenses between utility and nonutiiity operations. The book cost of property classified as nonutility operations shoulc be includec in Account 121.

4. Nonoperating Kental Income (Account 418) - FOr each major Iiem Ct miscellaneous property INCluded In Account 121, Nenutility Property, wiich is
not used in operations for which income is inclucded in Account 417, but which is leased or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief description
of property, effective date and expiration date of iease, amount of rent revenues, operating expenses classified as to operation, maintenance,
depreciation, rents, amortization, and net income, before taxes, from the rentals. If the property is leased on a basis other than that of a fixed
annuai rental, state the method of determining the rental, Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so grouped should
be shown. Cesignate any lessees which are associated companies.

5. Equity In earnings of subsidiary companies (Account 418.1) - Repor the uuiity's equity In the earmings or iosses Cf each subsidiary company 1or the year.
1. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report Interest 2nd dividend income, Defore laxes, identited as 1o the asset account or group of 2ccounts
In which are inciuded the assets from which the interest or dividend income was derived. Income cerived from investmenis, Accounts 123, 124 and 136

may be shown in tetal. Income from sinking and other funds should be identified with the related speciai funds. Srow also expenses included i
Account 419 as requirad by the Uniferm System of Accounts.
/. Miscellaneous Nonoperauing Income (Account 421) - Give e nature nd source CT ach miscellaneous nonoreralng iNcome, arc exgense anc the

amount for the year. Minor iterns may be grouped by cizsses.

bbing, and
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DS AND

ROAD AN

1. Report patticulars concerming sales included in Accounts 446 and 448.

2 For Salas 10 Railroads and Raitways, Account 448, give name of railroad or railway in addition to other required information. If contract covers several
points of delivery and small amounts cf electricity are delivered at each peint, such sales may be grouped.

3. For Interdepartmental Sates, Account 443, give name cf other department and basis of charge to other department in additicn to other required
information.

4. Designate associated companies.

5. Provide subheading and tota! for each account.

—
o
Line Item Peint of Delivery Xilowatt-hours Revenue e,
Nc fia
=y [R5 ol idi
1 iR
2
3
4
5
]
T
B
<
11
4
EJ
RENT TRCM SLECTRIC PRCPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS [Accounts <54, 135!

1. Report particulars concaming rents received included in Accounts 454 and 455,

2. Minor rents may be grouped by classes.

3. if rents are included which were arrived at under an arrangement for apportioning expenses of a joint facility, whereby the amount included in this
account represents profit or retum on property, depreciation and taxes, give particulars and the basis of apportionment of such charges ‘¢
Accounts 454 or 455.

4. Designate if lassee is a2n associated company.

5. Provide a subheading and total for each account

Line Mame cf Lessse or |

No.

[

forre

[ BT < B+ | IR

[

-~

5]
¥el
0

5

mn

on
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[ Name of Respondent Date of Repcrt Year of Zeporc
Zdizen 1t =1 (Mo, Da, Yri December 21, 2004

04/25/2005

WATER AND WATER POWER [Account 453)

n

RLES O

1. Report below the information called for conceming revenues derived during he year irom sales to others of water or water power.
2. In column (c) show the name of the power development of the respondent suaplying the water cr water pewer sold.
3. Designate asscciated companies.

Power 2lant
Line Hame of Purchaser Development Amcunt of
No. Supplying Water or Ravenue fcr
Water Power Y=ar
=S tcl .
2 N/A
3
[
8
3
10 Tozal -

MISCELLANEQUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES (Xxccounts 4527, 458!

1. Regport particulars concerning misceilaneous service revenues and other electric revenues derived from electric utility operations during
year. Report separately in this schedule the total revenues frem operation of fish and wildlife and recreation facilities, regardless of
whether such facilities are operated by ccmpany or by contrac: concessionaires. Provide a subheading and total for each account.

For Account 458, list first revenues realized through Research and Development ventures, see Account 456.

2. Designate associated companies.

3. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

ATount ot
Lirs Name cf Company and Zescripticn of Ssrvice Revenue for

Year

No.

fa: b)
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| ‘fear of Report
December 31, Z
1. For purposes of this schedule a "lease” is defined as a contract or other agreement by which one party (lessor) conveys an intangible right or land or other
tangible property and equipment to ancther (lessee) for a specified pericd of one year or more for rent.
2 Repon below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 or more, but less than $250,000 the data cealled for in columns a, b (descrigtion orly) , f, g, anci.

3. For izases having annuzal charges of $250,000 or more, report the data called for in ail the columns below.

4. The annual charges referred to in Instruction 2 and 3 include the basic lease payment and other payments 0 or on behalf of the lessor such as taxes,
depreciation, assumed interest or dividends on the lessor's securities, cost of replacements®™ and other expenditures with respect "0 leased property.

The expenses paid by lessee are to be itemized in column (e} below.

'5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with construction work in progress are not required 10 be reported herein. Continugus, master or open-end
leases for EDP or office equipment, autcmobile fleets and other equipment that is short-lived and replaced under terms of the lease or for pole rentals shall
report only the data called for in columns a, b (description oniy) . f, g, ard j, unless the lessee has the option to purchase the property.

8. In column (@) report the name of the lessor. List lessors which are associated companies * (describing association) first, followed by non-associated lessors.

7. In column (b) for each leasing arrangement, report in order. classified by generating station, transmission line, distribution system, large substation, or other
cperating unit or system, followed by any other leasing arrangements not covered under the preceeding classifications:

Z. LEASE RENRTALS CHARGED TC ELECTRIC QOPERATING EXPENSES
ine Neme of Lessor Bagic Details of Lease Terminal Dates of L=ase,
Ho. Primary 1P) or Renewal (R}
la) ol e
1 JUnited States of America Lease of any surplus water 12/31/2050
2 availzble to the United States
3 in the St. Marys River, Sault
4 Sre. Marie, Mi gan, which is not
5 d for the operations of
a i owned by
T United Statas
k]
10
11
13
4
i5
15
18
g
21
23
24
Z5
25
29
g
a1
32
33
34
35
35
a7
38
35
10 |




* See definiticn on page 223{3).

Description of the property, whether iease is a sale and leaseback, whether lease has option 10 purchase and conditions of purchase, whether lease is canceilable

by either party and the cancellation conditions, the tax treatment used, the accounting treatment of the lease payments (levelized charges to expense or other

treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between the lessor and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent for operation and maintenance expenses

and replacement cf property. The above information is to be reporied with initiation of the lease and thereafter when changed or every five years, which ever occurs first.
8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the current iease term, the onginal cost of the property leased, estimated # not known, or the fair market of the property if

greater than original cost and indicate as shown. If leased property is part of 2 large unit, such as pan of a building, indicate without associating any cost or value with it
9. Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining annual charges under the cument tarm of the lease. Do not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that

cancellabie leases will not be cancelled when estimating the remaining charges.

Yaar
Jgther Bcccount Remzining Annoual Line
Charged Charges Under Lease No.
Est. if Not Known
gl {30 (%)

102,200 miz

L de L g 1o

)

32

3
3
3
3
3
3
3
4

hat

B 00 -] AN de




Report the information specified below, in the order

given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added
if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

{ a ) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425--Describe
the nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the total of amonization charges for the vear, and the
pericd of amortization

{ b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions —~Report the nature,
payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as
required by Accounts 428.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance;
426 3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic,
Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions,
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of iess than 5%
of each account total for the year {or $ 1,000, whichever is

{ c ) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies
{Account 430)—For each associated company to which
interest on debt was incurred duning the year, indicate the
amount and interest rate respectively for ( 2 ) advances on
nates, ( b ) advances cn open account, { ¢ ) notes payable,
{ d ) accounts payable, and ( e ) other debt, and total interes:.
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
incurred during the year.

( d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)—Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate
for other interest charges incurred during the year

greater} may be grouped by classes within the above accounts
Line
Na.
‘at
1 JACCOUNT 426 - MISCELLANEQUS INCOME DEDUCTIGNS
2
3 |BONATIONS-426.1
4 pitat for Humanity 2, lG0
5 oo Theater Project 40,000
5] Garzge Project 2,500
L 14,324
8 traizs Hespital 2,200
5 eous (Under § 1,000) 5,047
1a Chippewa County Fair 5,421
11 2
12 3,
iz Memorial 2,000
14
1% 1
14
17 1,878
1B 5,088
19
30
83,758
)
16,638)
30
31 ACCOUNT 430
32 Interest WEC Short-Term Debt [5.239% to &.460%) 82,017
33 Interest ¥ {6.888%) 1,024,292
34
35 1,116,30%
38
37
33 ig, 080
39 174,304
40 861
41
42 |TOTAL ACCOUNT 431 122,245
14




CONSULTATIVE SER

Report the information sgecified below for all charges made during the year inctuded in any account {including plant accounts) for outside consultative
and other professional services. (These services include rate. management. consiruction, engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting,
purchasing. acvertising, labor relations. and public relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral amangement, for which aggregate payments
were made during the year to any corporation, parinership, organization of any kind, or individual (other than for services as an empioyee or for payments
made for medical and related senvices) amounting i mere than $25,000, including payments for legisiative services, except those which shouid be
reported in Account 426.4. Expenditures for Centain Civic, Political and Related Activities.)

{a) Name and address of person or organization rendenng services,

(b) description of services received during year and project or case to which services relate.

{c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department and account charged.

For any services which are of a continuing nature, give the date and term of contract and date of Commissien authorization, if contract received
Commission approval.

3. Cesignate with an asterisk associated companies.

2.

Amount
Ly 1d}
1
2 Legal Services 423 3 25,472
P
3 Legal Services S23 £3,5217
.
5
.
g
a Engineering Services 923 1i?,73;
10
2 Software Installaticn 107 33,343
i3
17 Engineering Services G232 112,412
i3
20
]
24
e
25
26
27
29
29
30
31
3z
33
22
31
35
36 $ 322,775
PSC FORM. P-521 {Rev. 12-00} Page 357
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accounts in which reported.

coupts in which reported.

S

Line
Ho.

I 31,122 Coat

I 14:1083

FTR  STR Ve ]
mon s L

il
=)

MPEC FORM B-




An Origimal

ubmission |

COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

the name

associated compa

the affiliation [percentage ownership, etc.

column the nature of the goods and services

idends

4. It columns (d} and (e) report the amount classified to

} in which repert

Pescripti
Hature
Goods

Servi Nurber
=N d) el
Short-Term/Long-Tere Debt
2 Trar ions -
3 Interest on Above Notes
4 idend to Par
& Allgcation of 923
] Total 5 174,532
:4

14 Total 3
15
Sub Of Parent Allocation Costs Various G & M
Costs
Trans Blec of Others S5E5 342,579
Total g

3
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Date of Report il

{Mo; Da, ¥r} |

T V.
IRFL

ted.

and the accounts in which reported.

ome

In columns: {£) and (4} sunts in which reg

&. In columns {h) and (i)

In column (]} report the toral.

In column {k) indicare the pr hod: (cost, contract terms, eLc.)

Account te Balanc Pricing Line

Number Total Method Mo .

thi

233 5,719,808 Cost 2

€30 1,116, 310 Cost 3

2,000,000 Cast ]

Cost 5

174,932 Cost &

T

3 L, 16,310 3 1, 3 5,011,052 T ]
307,017 Cost

12

£ - 3 - 3 Total 4

- ~ 345,578 Cost

3 - $ ~ g 16,778, 2686 Total
24
5
26




af Respondent This Repor )
Edison Sault Elactric Cosgany (1 X Original Mo,
{2) | 1 A Resubmission 04/25/2

Is: Date of Repor: Tear of Report
: % e o

HYDR CTRIC GENESATING PLANTS

Report on thes page Hyrdo plants of 10,000 Kw (rame plate rating) or more of instzalled capacity.

Report the information called for conceming generating plants and equipment at year end. Show assocated prime movers and generators o the same lire.

Exclude from thus schecule, plant, the book cost of which s ncluded in Account 121, Nonutiity Propesty.

Dessgnate any piant or portion thereef for which the resoonsibility is not the soie owner. If such property is leased fom another company, give name of lessor, date and term
of iease. and annual rent. For any generating piant, other than & ieased plant, or portion therecd, for which the respondent 5 NGt the sole owner but whech respondent operates
or shares in tha cperation of, furmish a succinct statement explaining e armangement and giving particulars (details) as to such matters as percent ownership by respondent,
name of co-owner, bass of shanng cutpul, expenses. or revenues, and how expenses andlor revenues are accountad for and accounts affected. Specify if lessor, co-owner,
of other party &5 an associaled company.

Designate any plant or portion (hereof ‘eased o ancther company, and give name of lessee, date and lerm of lease and annual rent, and how determinec. Specify

whether lessee Is an associated company.

6. Designate any piant or equipment owned, not operated, and not leased o another company. If such plant or equipment was not operated within the past year. expiain
whether i has been retired in the bocks of account or whal disposition of the plant or equioment and ils beck cost are contempiated.

TN

o

Water Wheels
{In colomn (e}, indicate whether horizontal or vertical. Also indicatas
type cof runner--franciz (F), fixed propeller (FP, automatically
adjustable propeller (AP}, Impulse (I). Designate reversible
type units by appropriste footnote. )
Line . of PI Location Name of Stream Attanded or Type of Tear Gross Static
No. Unattended Unit Installed Heed w
fond Full
13 =5} id)! = TEd iz
1 |Ediscn Sault Sault Ste. Marie, St. Marys Attanced T - Horiz 120 - 1320 18.D
2 |Electric Company Michigan River
3 F - Horiz. 18.0
4 ¥ - Heriz. 13.90
) F - doriz. 13.1
5 Attended F -'Beriz. 8.0
7 Attendad F - Borizx. 2.0
] Toral AC Units
9
12
11
i2
i3
4
15
if
ig
19
20
21
22
23
23
24
25
26
28
28
-
3%
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sponcant

HYDROELECTRIC GEW

Report on this page Hyrdo plants of 10,000 Kw {nama plate rating) or more of installed capacily.

Reped ha méormation cailed for conceming generaling plants and equipment at year e~g. Show associated pame movers and geneators on he same fine.

Exciuce from this schedule, plant. the book cost of which is inciucad in Account 121, Nonutility Propeny.

Designate any piant or portion thereof for which 1he resgonsibility is not the scle awner. If such propenty is lezsed from another company, give name of lesscr, cate and term
of liease, and annual rent. For any generating plant, other than a leased piant, or perton therecf, for which the respondant is not the sole owner but which respondent cperates
or shares in Ihe operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the arangement and giving parsculars {delails) as lo such matters as percent ownership by respondent,
name of co-owner, basis of sharing culpul. expenses, or revenues, and how expenses and/or rgvenues are accounted for and accounts affected. Scecify if iesscr., co-owner,
or cther party is an sssociated company.

Designate any plant or porticn thereef leased to another company. and give name of lessee. cate and term of lease and annual rent, and how determired. Specify

whether lessee is an assodated company.

Designate any plant or equipment owned, not operaied, and not leased to ancther company. If such plant or equipment was not operated within the past year, expiain
whether it has been retired in the books of account o what disposition of the piant or equipment and s book cost are conternpiated.

b fa P —

(o)

o

Watar Wheels (Continued) Zenerators

AP Maximuom Hp- Year Woltzge Phase Line

Head Capacaty of Unit Insailed ¥o-.

at Design Head
{Naze Plats
Ratings in
M|
‘R Z b 53 z = T (=3 j§=31 =1

13,0 LEC &0 1553 4,420 3 €0 1.585 3 22.23 1
z

18.9 8D : e 60 7.3585 & 3.51 3
18.0 180 1 E 50 0.535 10 3.85 i
j8:28 74 LBO z K &0 0,480 4 1.87 =
18 180 b3 ] : 0,480 11 5.28 &
18. L1&n 1 2 O =R 4 1.52 ¥
33 40 3

)

B )

il

12

i3

b

5

18

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

25

27

28

23

3%

31

32

33

34

3s

36

37

33

37
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This Report Is: Date of Report
Edison Sault Electric Co. (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, YTr)
{2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/25/2005

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2004

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Repcrt belew the information called for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.

external demanrd meters.

3. Shew in a footnote the number of distribution watt-
hour meters or line transformers neld by the respondent
under lease from others. jointly owned with others, or
held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the

respordent. If 500 or more meters party is an associated company.

or line transformers are held under a lease. give name of
lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. If 500
2. Inciude watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not  or more meters or line transformers are held other than
by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-
owner or other party, explain basis of accounting for
expenses between the parties and state amounts and
accounts affected in respondent's books of account.
Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or otner

LINE TRANSFORMERS
Line Item Number of Watt- Total Capacity
No. Hour Meters Number (In MVa)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 [Number at Beginning of Year 23,681 9,651 356.576

2  |Additions During Year

3 Purchases 530 297 48,131

4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired

5 TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 530 297 48,131

6 |Reductions During Year

7 Retirements 743 50 750

8 Assaciated with Utility Plant Sold

9 TOTAL Reductions (Enter Tolal of lines 7 and 8) 743 50 750
10 Number at End of Year (Lines 1 +5 - 9) 23,468 9,898 403,957
11 |in Stock 575 700 25.829
12 |Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 66

13 [Inactive Transformers on System

14  |in Customers’ Use 22,799 9.167 377,240
15 |In Company's Use 28 31 888
16 TOTAL End of Year (En:er Tctal of lines

17 {0 15. This line should equal line 10.) 23,468 9,898 403,957
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 429




